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1

CONVENE:

9:03 a.m.

2

PRESENT:

Councilmember Dain P. Kane, Chair
Councilmember G. Riki Hokama r Vice-Chair
Councilmember Charmaine Tavares r Member

3

Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson r Non-member
Councilmember Wayne K. Nishiki r Non-member

4
5

EXCUSED:

Councilmember Danny A. Mateo r Member
Councilmember Michael J. Molinar Member

STAFF:

Shannon Alueta, Legislative Analyst
David Raatz r Legislative Attorney
Pauline Martins r Committee Secretary

6
7

8

Jan Inouye-Ogata r Executive Assistant to
Councilmember Molina
Morris Haole r Executive Assistant to
Councilmember Carroll
Jock Yamaguchir Executive Assistant to
Councilmember Kane
Kathy Kaohu r Executive Assistant to
Councilmember Johnson

9

10
11
12

13
ADMIN.:

Brian Motor Corporation Counselr
Department of the Corporation Counsel
Rob Parsons r Executive Assistant to the
Mayor

OTHERS:

Dale Bonar r Executive Director,
MauiCoastal Land Trust
Kathren Masten, Maui Auto Wrecking and
Pacific Auto Wholesale
Jim Smith
Plus (5) other people

PRESS:

Brian PerrYr The Maui News.

CHAIR KANE:

(Gavel)

14

15
16

17
18
19
20
21

OkaYr I'd like to call to order the

22

Council's Committee on Government Relations.

23

the record, we have Members Hokama and Tavares

24

present.

25

Molina and Danny Mateo.

For

Excused is Members -- excuse me -- Mike
And although not members of

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS r INC.
(808)

524-2090

GR 11/5/03

3

1

the Committee t we have with us this morning

2

Councilmembers Johnson and Nishiki.

3

Good morning

t

Members.

We have two items on

4

our agenda for this morning.

5

Open Space, Natural Resources, Cultural Resources,

6

and Scenic Views Preservation Fund.

7

following that would be Government Relations Item

8

11(1), the HSAC 2004 Legislative Package proposal

9

that's also before the Committee.

10

We have GR-17 t

the

We also have

Members, before we begin with any type of

11

deliberation, I'd like to at this time open up the

12

floor for public testimony.

13

members of the public that have signed up to

14

testify.

15

forward, is Mr. Dale Bonar.

16

Item No. 17 and represents the Maui Coastal Land

17

Trust as the Executive Director.

18

We have so far two

The first person, if you could please come
He'll be testifying on

For those of you that have signed up to

19

testify, we'll be providing you with three minutes

20

and an additional minute to conclude your comments.

21

Please state your name for the record and an

22

organization that you may represent.

23

before we begin, I ask that those of you here in

24

this chamber, if you have a cell phone or pager, we

25

ask that you either turn it off or to the silent

And also,
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1

mode so we can avoid any unnecessary disruption to

2

this meeting.
Mr. Bonar, good morning.

3

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

4

5

MR. BONAR:

Good morning, Chairman Kane, Members of the

6

Committee.

I'm testifying as Executive Director of

7

the Maui Coastal Land Trust on GR-17, the Open Space

8

Fund ordinance you have in front of you.

9

proposed ordinance as drafted establishes clear and

This

10

effective criteria, policies, and procedures for the

11

Open Space Preservation Fund.

12

appropriate hoops that a Conservation organization

13

must jump through to demonstrate that a proposed

14

acquisition is not only appropriate, but that they

15

have the capacity to manage and steward the subject

16

property permanently.

It provides the

17

I do have two brief comments to make.

18

in Section 3.88.050, which is the criteria, I would

19

encourage the Committee to modify the first

20

criterion to clearly include cultural as one of the

21

values.

22

cover many cultural values that I believe this fund

23

was established to preserve.

24

the bill includes the wording cultural resources, so

25

this may seem a nitpicking point, but it does

First,

The term historical does not adequately

Of course the title of
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1

further clarify the intent.

2

statement in

3

referring to the values/ and cultural I believe

4

should be added in there as well.

5

There's another

in I believe it's the next paragraph

Second/ I'd like to like to provide a comment

6

on a question that the Committee proposed -- posed

7

to Mr. Moto in the Chairman's letter of October

8

27th, and this was the first question in which it

9

was included/ "May monies from this fund be used for

10

ongoing maintenance of property acquired by the

11

County pursuant to Charter Section 9-19?"

12

heard the response to this question/ but I would

13

strongly encourage the Committee not to allow monies

14

from this fund to be used for ongoing maintenance:

15

If this is allowed

16

ready source to draw from for a wide variety of

17

needs, particularly in the areas of park and

18

recreation.

19

of additional monitoring and maintenance funding/ I

20

do not believe it was the voter's intent when this

21

Charter amendment was passed.

22

establishing the fund clearly states that

23

unencumbered money in the fund was to be carried

24

over to future years.

25

to go for ongoing maintenance needs there.

,

t

I've not

the fund could quickly become a

While that Department is badly in need

The ordinance

I think it would be too easy
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And finally, with the new amendment that I

1
2

understand is being proposed this morning having to

3

do with the purchase of development rights, we

4

strongly support PDRs.

5

tool.

6

buy conservation easements from willing sellers

7

there.

8

those monies available for a conservation

9

organization to buy the conservation easements from

10

property owners who would be willing to put them on

11

it?

It's a terrific planning

Land trusts across the nation use these to

The question I would have is are those

tht~nk

I

it's an advantage to the County to do

I~

12

that beca~se the conservation organization then

13

takes

14

stewardship.

15
16
17

ove~

I~

that responsibility of management and
The County doesn't have to.

So other

than that,' I think it's a terrific idea.
Thank you.
i
!
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Bonar. Members, any questions

I
for Mr. Bonar?

Hearing none, thank you very much.

I

18

Our final person signed up to testify is Kathren

19

Masten.

20

GR-ll,

21

which

~s.
an~

Masten will be testifying on Item No.

I'm sure that she'll give us an idea of

spe~ific

proposal she'll be testifying on.

il

22

23

GOid morning, Ms. Masten.
MS. MASTEN:

G06d morning, Honorable Council Members,

24

'
Ch alrman.

II I

am h ere to spea k a b out GR-ll, Item No.

25

4, requiring

excuse me, Item No.3, to authorize
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1

the Counties to increase the maximum fee that might

2

be charged for motor vehicle registration from 5 to

3

10 dollars to defray additional costs related to

4

abandoned or derelict vehicles.

5

to question the need to raise the beautification

6

fees from $5 maximum to $10 maximum.

I'm actually here

According to the laws stated in the HRS

7
8

books, this fee is supposed to be charged $2 per car

9

which will -- which will net $250,000 in taxes if

10

you had just 125,000 registered cars on Maui.

11

they take the full amount -- which they do.

12

checked my registration.

13

beautification fee.

14

are netting with just -- again, I don't know the

15

actual amounts of registered vehicles on the island,

16

but that would net -- if it was 125,000 registered

17

vehicles, that would net $625,000 alone for -- for

18

the beautification fee.

19

If
I

They do take the full $5

In taking the full fee, they

Now, I understand that anything over $2

20

charged will be strictly used for the abandoned

21

cars.

22

has to be used for abandoned cars according to the

23

law that this is stating.

24

375,000 being

25

usage.

That means $3 of that $5 is already going

At $3 a car, that's

being released for abandoned cars

Now, on several occasions the Administration
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1

or other people, the newspapers, and et cetera, have

2

expressed that it's 450,000 a year they're spending

3

to do car -- abandoned car removal.

4

estimating around 1,200 cars are being removed.

5

that rate -- hang on.

6

paperwork.

7

allotted by the $5 beautification fee leaves 75,000

8

shortfall in the abandoned cars to dispose.

Again, they're
At

Let me catch up with my

450,000, less the 375,000 that's already

According to the 290-12 law, HRS, up to

9

10

$1,000 per car can be fined to the owner of the

11

vehicle.

12

which is equal to the littering code of throwing a

13

piece of paper on the ground versus throwing a whole

14

vehicle on the side of the road, that would generate

15

another 600,000 towards the fine, on just last

16

week's allowance of abandoned vehicles, of 116

17

abandoned vehicles.

18

more.

19

bill, you would still have a surplus of 225,000.

20

Upon calculating it between the 116 cars, that extra

21

would have been eaten up

22

would have been eaten up with just a $150 fine, a

23

minimal slap on the wrist for dropping a whole

24

vehicle on the side of the road.

25

MS. ALUETA:

If the County only charged $500 fine,

Remember, we only need 75,000

So if only half of the people fined paid the

or the 1,200 cars, that

Three minutes.
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9

MS. MASTEN:

Chairman, may I have extra time, since I'm

the last testifier?
CHAIR KANE:

You have an additional minute -- you have

4

a -- well, you have an additional minute to conclude

5

your comments.

6

MS. MASTEN:

Okay, I need three, but ...
Again, why increase the tax?

7

The County

8

claims they dump 100 plus cars a month.

9

1,200 cars per year.

That's

Where's the money really

We averaged it out at 375 per car.

If the

10

going?

11

abandoned car budget funding is inadequate, then why

12

is the County increasing their costs by paying an

13

additional $4,200 to dispose of cars after auction

14

when they didn't need to last Friday?

15

make sense.

16

On top of that, they dump their vehicles with an

17

operation that is not licensed to accept solid waste

18

vehicles for processing and legal processing.

19

might be permitted in other areas of metals or

20

others, but they are not permitted in vehicle

21

processing.

22

up also, that we are the only permitted operation.

This doesn't

The County wasted $4,200 in tax money.

They

The last time I was here I brought that

23

The Council members reiterated back to the

24

Administration and asked them if we were the only

25

ones.

They said they would check into it.
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1

the State Department.

Nobody has referred or called

2

to ask if there's permits on the island or they just

3

haven't gotten around to it, and I understand that

4

the County is very busy.

5

Department to send us that letter.

6

that to every Council member and administrative

7

member in the County.

So we asked the State
We forwarded

8

MS. ALUETA:

One minute.

9

MS. MASTEN:

This was on the 24th of October.

10

still went ahead on 31st and went with an

11

unauthorized facility.

12

appreciate it.

13
14

.

CHAIR KANE:

The -- they

Thank you very much.

I

. . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

Thank you, Ms. Masten.

15

questions for the testifier?

16

you very much.

Members, any
Hearing none.

Thank

Thank you for your testimony.

Is there anybody else here in the audience

17

18

that wishes to testify that has not already signed

19

up?

20

objections, we'll go ahead and close public

21

testimony.

Okay, hearing none, Members, without

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

24

GR-17

OPEN SPACE, NATURAL RESOURCES, CULTURAL
RESOURCES, AND SCENIC VIEWS PRESERVATION FUND

25

(C.C. No. 02-234)
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11

CHAIR KANE:

Members, Chair can direct your attention to

GR-17, the Open Space, Natural Resources, Cultural
3

Resources, and Scenic Views Preservation Fund, and

4

specifically direct your attention to the October

5

29th dated memo from the Chair of this Committee to

6

the members -- or, excuse me, from -- I'm sorry,

7

from Corporation Counsel to the bodYI and that is

8

the most updated or revised bill with respects to

9

amending Chapter 3.88 Maui County Code.

Members, we

10

also have been informed that -- and I'll let

11

Mr. Moto speak, obviously.

12

questions that were posed.

13
14
15

We did have some

Mr. Moto, are you folks prepared to respond
to questions that were posed to Corporation Counsel?
MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, the memorandum has been drafted

16

and it's being proof read and signed as we speak.

17

anticipate the copies being brought down any time

18

now.

19

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

So we'll go ahead and

20

we'll wait for that.

21

before I move forward, I apologize.

22

with us Mr. Rob Parsons from the Administration.

23

Mr. Parsons, would you like to have

24

comments with respects to this particular item?

25

MR. PARSONS:

Members, are there any

Thank you, Chair.

and

We also have

-~

make any

Generally I'd like to
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1

extend congratulations to the Committee Chair and

2

Staff in doing what I think is a very commendable

3

job of taking the wishes of the community via

4

Charter amendment to establish this open space

5

acquisition fund/ and I think that the draft

6

ordinance that I've seen is going to serve well/

7

perhaps with a couple of amendments.

8

awaiting answers to the questions that you posed to

9

Corporation Counsel/ so I'll defer to when those

I'm also

10

answers come in/ but in general I think we've got

11

something that will benefit our community and also

12

honors the wishes of the voters via the Charter

13

amendment.

14

which allows this body to oversee grant proposals

15

that would come through the Mayor's Office and to

16

have the final word and there's opportunities for

17

agency review besides this body as well, so I think

18

we're on track here and I'm awaiting further

19

discussion and amendments from this body.

20

you.

21
22

CHAIR KANE:

It seems that there's the structure

Thank

Thank you/ Mr. Parsons.
Members/ are there any -- the floor is open

23

if there's any questions or concern or comments that

24

you would like to make while we wait for the

25

responses to the, questions posed on the October
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'03 memo to Corporation Counsel from this

1

27thl

2

Committee.

3

Ms. Tavares?

4

and Member Nishiki

5

you would like to make or concerns or questions that

6

you may have outside of the questions that have been

7

posed, since we're waiting for that?

8

Johnson.

9

Mr. Hokama?

Mr. -- excuse mel

Hearing no questions.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

l

Member Johnson

you folks have any comments that

Members

On this particular item I also

10

echo what Mr. Parsons has stated, that I believe it

11

is a really appropriate mechanism to actually

12

address that Charter amendment.

13

just simply making the public aware of the fact that

14

this fund is there and what it can specifically be

15

used for I think is really important.

16

supportive of the whole thrust of not only the

17

Charter amendment, but this further refinement of

18

it, and I do appreciate the Committee actually

19

meeting on this issue.

20

I also think that

And I'm very

I wish that there were more members here

21

today, because with the amendment that I had

22

circulated and which I've asked Councilmember

23

Tavares or another member to consider moving forward

24

as well, I think it's really important.

25

further supports what the public has asked for.
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I do thank you, Mr. Chair, and the Members of this

2

Committee also.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Member Johnson, and I believe once

4

we've covered the responses that Corp. Counsel

5

provides to the Committee, we'll go ahead and move

6

forward and recognize Member Tavares on the

7

amendment for consideration by this body.

8

although we do have two members that are off

9

to the Big Island of the U.S.A., they have

And
off

10

communicated to me that they're looking forward to

11

when they're getting back and this hopefully getting

12

passed out of Committee and moving to the full

13

Council and they'll share their comments at that

14

point in time.
Okay, because we're waiting, the Chair's

15
16

going to go ahead and call for a recess.

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

20
21
22

Sure, Mr. Nishiki, go ahead.
What

-- I don't see any

amendments that is being proposed.
CHAIR KANE:

We haven't taken that up yet, Mr. Nishiki.

For your information, in the binder --

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

I've got a question.

Yes.

-- there's a November 4th, 2003 communication

to the body from Member Johnson, and although she's
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1

not a member of the Committee

2

Ms. Tavares on her behalf to take up that item.

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

CHAIR KANE:

l

she's asked

Okay.

And that's something that we'll take up after

5

we deal with the responses that is forth coming from

6

Corporation Counsel and has to do specifically with

7

PDRs.

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Any other questions?

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Question.

Mr. Hokama.
So my -- may I assume

13

want this bill out today?

14

comments?

15

CHAIR KANE:

No.

l

Chairman, you

Is that how I read your

My comments are that we're going to deal

16

with the responses from Corporation Counsel and at

17

the appropriate

18

provide Member Tavares, on behalf of Ms. Johnson, to

19

propose a consideration of amendment to the existing

20

bill that's before us, and the Chair will at that

21

point make a determination on the feel of this body

22

if they're willing to take any action.

23

body is in -- not in a position to move forward with

24

this bill, then the Chair will not do so.

25

are limited, obviously.

ti~e

we're going to be able to

And we

We have three members and
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1

we need all three members to be in agreement before

2

any movement is made because of the lack of the

3

other two members.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Mr. Nishiki.
Yeah.

So we need Mr. Moto to

7

describe -- to discuss the amendment! the PDR

8

amendment?

9

CHAIR KANE:

Not at this point.

We're not going to take

10

that up until after we've received the responses

11

from the questions that were posed to the

12

Department! and that's going to be coming forward.

13

So I'd like to take it in order.

14

amendment after we've gone over the questions.

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

We'll take up that

Okay.

So at this time I'm going to take a recess!

Members! if there

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR KANE:

a~e

no objections.

No objections.

And we'll reconvene -- Mr. Moto! can you

20

give us an approximate time frame, since it's only

21

being proof read and being signed off?

22
23

24
25

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman! I called my office a few minutes

ago and they said they were making photocopies.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So, Members! we're going to call a

recess till 9:30.

This Committee is in recess.
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17

(Gavel) .

2

RECESS:

3

RECONVENE:

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

9:23 a.m.
9 : 33 a • m.

(Gavel).

Okay, Members, let's reconvene this

Committee meeting for November 5th, 2003.
Members, you are in receipt of a memo dated

6

7

November 5th, 2003 from Corporation Counsel with

8

respects to the questions that were asked on the

9

October 27th memo.

At this time I will go ahead and

10

recognize Mr. Moto, and he can go ahead and walk us

11

through the responses to the six questions that were

12

asked.

13

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Moto.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

During the recess a

14

memo dated November 5, 2003 and signed by Traci

15

Fujita-Villarosa was distributed.

16

addresses a total of six questions that were

17

submitted to our office by this Committee.

18

first question -- and I'll try to be as brief as

19

possible.

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

MR. MOTO:

The memorandum

The

Thank you.
-- dealt with the permitted use of monies in

22

the Open Space Fund, and in particular the question

23

was could this fund be used for ongoing maintenance

24

of property.

25

write to say that both the Revised Charter of the

And in a nutshell, Mr. Chairman, we
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1

county of Maui and the Maui County Code limit the

2

use of the money from the Open Space Fund to

3

acquisition of property for land conservation

4

purposes only.

5

County Code authorized using the money from the Open

6

Space Fund for maintenance of property.

7

note that there is no indication in the Maui County

8

Charter Commission report that the Charter provision

9

was intended to provide for maintenance costs.

10

Question No. 2 asks about other funding

Neither the Charter nor the Maui

Further, we

11

sources that might be available for ongoing

12

maintenance.

13

deals with fiscal and financial matters and not,

14

perhaps, legal ones.

15

observation that County funds -- that General Funds

16

could be used for ongoing maintenance of property.

17

We -- we have not taken the step of doing a

18

comprehensive fiscal or financial analysis of what

19

other funds -- monies might be available for

20

maintenance.

21

We note that this question primarily

We just note as a matter of

For Question 3, which asked,

"Are there any

22

relevant differences between the ways in which the

23

County may use land acquisition funds and the ways

24

in which a non-profit conservation organization may

25

use land acquisition funds," our response notes that
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1

as primarily drafted in terms of the bill that's

2

pending before this Committee, the bill that was

3

revised r we note that the draft bill would r as

4

currently written r impose certain requirements and

5

conditions applicable only to non-profit

6

conservation organizations when such organizations

7

desire to use monies from the fund for land

8

acquisition purposes.

9

We note, for example, that the draft bill

10

requires non-profit conservation organizations to

11

submit grant proposals which contain information,

12

such as justification for the priority of the

13

acquisition, a long-term management plan, and a

14

description of efforts by the conservation

15

organization to obtain non-County funding.

16

the proposed bill also, non-profit organizations,

17

conservation organizations, would have to meet

18

specific criteria before money could be used from

19

the fund and that they would be specific conditions

20

that the conservation organization would have to

21

agree to as part of any grant agreement.

22

bill also includes sample language or covenants that

23

would have to be included in the deed conveying

24

title to the property.

25

Under

The draft

The fourth question, Mr. Chairman, asked
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1

whether it would be possible for the County to

2

create an endowment fund to hold private donations

3

to cover maintenance costs t and if

4

that process.

5

to note first is that under current law

6

particular under Chapter 3.56 Maui County Code

7

there is already a procedure by which the County may

8

accept donations

9

under Chapter 3.56 this involves the adoption by the

SOt

to describe

In brief t Mr. Chairman t what we want

t

t

and in

including monetary donations

t

t

and

10

Council of a resolution accepting the donation.

11

is our understanding that typically when such a

12

donation is accepted and if it is designed for a

13

particular purpose t our -- this is -- you won't see

14

this part written in the memo

15

this added observation t which is that the Accounts

16

Division of the Department of Finance

17

understanding

18

account/ a bookkeeping entry to keep track on that

19

donation to make sure that the monies are used for

20

the purpose specified.

21

Now t

t

t

It

but I'm just making

t

to my

will create in effect a trust

the -- another option that could be

22

pursued would be for the Council to consider the

23

creation of a special fund.

24

you could establish formally by ordinance a fund

25

that might be called art endowment fund or special

In other words
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1

purpose fund for the purpose of maintaining property

2

acquired for land conservation purposes.

3

probably work in a manner very similar to the

4

current process for accepting donations and then

5

segregating those monies to make sure that they're

6

used for the purposes specified.

It would

Mr. Chairman, your fifth question asked does

7

8

the conveyance of a perpetual easement to the County

9

result in an interest in real property?

If so,

10

please describe the procedure for accepting such an

11

interest.

12

are interests in land that are non-possessory.

13

grant to a person, sometimes referred to as the

14

dominant owner, limited rights to use or to enjoy

15

land that is lawfully possessed by B, the servient

16

owner.

17

real property whereby the property owner gives up

18

certain rights, such as development rights or other

19

rights, while still maintaining ownership of the

20

property.

21

granted to and enforced by a land conservation

22

organization or governmental entity, and it's often

23

perpetual and runs with the land.

24

an easement, such an easement, the County would

25

follow the procedures it normally does for acquiring

Our discussion notes first that easements
They

A conservation easement is an interest in

A conservation easements is usually

The -- to acquire
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1

interest in real property.

2

Chapter 3.44 of the Maui County Code and it requires

3

the adoption of a resolution by the Council.

4

These are set forth in

The sixth and final question dealt with the

5

administration of the Open Space Fund.

Your -- your

6

question noted that the Committee discussed the

7

possibility of various offices being responsible for

8

that task, and you asked,

9

ramifications of any in relation to designating any

"What are the legal

10

of these agencies?"

11

doesn't raise very many legal issues.

12

discussion that we have briefly mentioned --

13

included in this memorandum is more as a matter of

14

observation, and that's why you see a lot of it

15

pushed into footnotes, because we really didn't feel

16

it was in the nature of rendering legal advice.

17

However, we had a sense that you were seeking some

18

kind of information from us, so to the extent that

19

we could, we made -- we did provide certain

20

observations.

21

I guess in brief this question
Most of the

We do note that as a legal matter that for

22

administrative purposes, of course, the CDBG office

23

and the Office of Economic Development are currently

24

considered part of the Office of the Mayor and that

25

the CDBG office is and the salaries, therefore, are
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1

funded through Federal CDBG funds.

2

staff were assigned the responsibility of

3

administering the Open Space Fund, the County would

4

have to clearly distinguish between the County funds

5

that are used to administer the fund and CDBG funds

6

that are used for the CDBG program.

7

possible to use CDBG funds or resources to

8

administer the fund.

9

If CDBG office

It would not be

We do further note that the Department of

10

Finance under current Charter and County Code

11

provisions has certain duties regarding the

12

maintenance of a perpetual inventory of lands and

13

equipment held by the County of Maui, and that the

14

Director of Finance under the Charter is

15

responsible, among other things, for acquiring and

16

disposing of real property.

17

is -- if the task of administering the fund were

18

assigned to him, presumably he would act under those

19

provisions.

20

Therefore, if there

Also we -- we also made the comment that the

21

County of Maui does not have a land management

22

division analogous to the land division of the

23

Department of Land and Natural Resources of the

24

State of Hawaii.

25

designated land agents or a land division, and that

We don't and never have had
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1

does make the identification of a proper

2

administrator difficult.

3

overview r Mr. Chairman.

4
5

CHAIR KANE:

This concludes my

Thank your Mr. Moto.

Questions?

start off on this side of the room.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

NOr

And I'll

Member Tavares.

no questions.

And I'll just come back around

8

this way and we'll work our way down through.

9

Mr. Hokama r at this time?

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

No thank your Chairman.

11

CHAIR KANE:

Member Johnson?

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

No.

Member Nishiki?
Yes.

Brian r just -- I mean this

15

legal opinion stands now r but to answer Question lr

16

can we not just create language that says no monies

17

from this fund shall be used for maintenance?

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Moto.
Mr. Chairman r yes r you could add language to

20

this bill r which is the bill to amend Chapter 3.88

21

of the

22

to -- even. if it were not added r the fund would not

23

be used for maintenance costs r but you certainly

24

could add that language into the bill that's pending

Mau~

County Code to clarify that point to --

i

25

before the Committee.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

Then under Question No.4,

2

this is where -- and I think we don't have any say

3

in it.

4

seeks donations and now they may say that they want

5

to use this special fund, as you said, that can be

6

created for maintenance of a specific property, how

7

can we -- because now we in some way are involved

8

with this non-profit.

9

discretion where someone is donating money and they

When a non-profit organization goes out and

How can we create the

10

may go out and solicit money saying that it's to pay

11

back for the purchase of this property or whatever,

12

all of a sudden a non-profit goes in and goes, hey,

13

you know, the County's giving us this property and

14

we've got to take care of it.

15

use this money to pay it back.

16

that money to do maintenance for it.

17

way in which we can dictate to the non-profit how

18

they go about soliciting money?

19

We're not going to
We're going to use
Is there any

You know if somebody comes up tome and goes,

20

hey, Wayne, I need some money.

I'm going to buy one

21

car, and I say, okay, here.

22

buy a car, but the guy goes and does something else

23

with it in regards to the car.

24

concerned about.

25

non-profits, but just that people out of their good

Here's the money to go

This is what I'm

Not that I have distrust in the
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1

intentions of donating money to the non-profit all

2

of a sudden they use it for other reasons, and it

3

still involves the County.

4

how these people operate.

5

say we have.

6

doing this or the Mayor, at least we can nail them

7

and tell them, no way.

8

with the non-profits?

9

for all that money that they're getting also when

10

It's the integrity of
And I don't know how much

I mean, if it has to do with our Parks

Can we do the same thing
I don't know how we account

it's mailed to them.

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Moto.
Yes, Mr. Chairman.

Thank you.

Let -- let me

13

make several points.

14

of answering these questions, let me assume for the

15

sake of argument that in most of the circumstances-

16

that the County will face where there is a land

17

conservation organization involved, it's because the

18

land conservation organization is doing a number of

19

things, but among which are advocating for the

20

acquisition and, number two, serving as a kind of

21

vehicle for the accumulation of sufficient monies to

22

make a land purchase either of title or of a

23

conservation easement.

First, I suppose for purposes

24

And I make that observation because if that

25

is going to be typically the case, then that means
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1

that the -- I assume for purposes of answering this

2

question/ that usually the land conservation

3

organization will be the one in possession of the

4

property when it is acquired and/ therefore/ theylre

5

going to the ones responsible for its maintenance

6

and operation primarily; otherwise/ the County would

7

be presumably acquiring the property itself.

8

But assuming welre dealing with a situation

9

where a land conservation is serving that role and

10

is also engaged in fund-raising activities or grant

11

applications in order to raise the capital that it

12

needs to accomplish this task/ then Countyls

13

primary -- the means of defining the relationship

14

that will exist between the County and the land

15

conservation organization with regard to that

16

particular property will presumably be the contract

17

that serves as the grant agreement.

18

to assume that the most -- that at a minimum there

19

will be a grant to the conservation organization

20

typically for the acquisition of the property

21

perhaps using monies out of this fund.

22

grant agreement will specify that the monies are --

23

any monies from the County will be restricted and

24

must be used solely for the purpose of acquiring the

25

property or property interest.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

Then -- then finally the

question -- and I don't know -CHAIR KANE:

I'm sorry, Mr. Nishiki, I think he had more

4

points to the question.

5

questions, I think, within your first line, so

6

MR. MOTO:

Because you asked several

I'm sorry, I didn't mean to -- I'll be

just

7

very briefly.

I -- I thought Mr. Nishiki's question

8

also related -- it sounded to me like a part of his

9

question was related to maybe fund-raising

10

activities that occurred after the property had been

11

acquired for maintenance.

12

that could be addressed by the County in its grant

13

agreement.

14

agreement, at least, will almost definitely be

15

focused primarily upon the grant of monies that the

16

County gives to fund the acquisition.

That -- that is a topic

The grant agreement -- the initial grant

It's almost -- it's very likely that that

17
18

grant agreement will also include provisions that

19

describe, for example, how the property is to be

20

used.

21

development.

It will -- it will probably -- as the

22

current bill

the pending bill itself proposes,

23

you'll see that in, Mr. Chairman, page 3 of the

24

draft bill that is in your binder

25

3.88.070, you'll see that this is a section that has

It will probably place restrictions on

l

under Section
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1

provisions that the bill says must be included in

2

the grant agreement to the land conservation

3

organization.

4

are provisions that require that the deed to the

5

land conservation organization require that the

6

general public be allowed access to the property, et

7

cetera.

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

MR. MOTO:

And on page 3 you'll see that there

Is that under Section B on page 3?

Yes, yes.

10

CHAIR KANE: . Mr. Nishiki, just for your --

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

12

Which bill are you looking at, the

final bill?

13

CHAIR KANE:

We're looking at the revised bill.

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

15

CHAIR KANE:

It says draft on it?

It says October 29th.

It's your -- should be

16

the second to last document in your binder.

The

17

last one is Jo Anne Johnson's, the one before that

18

is October 29th.

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

20

CHAIR KANE:

Got it.

And in that one, on page 3, that number

21

that letter B, I think Mr. Moto is referencing the

22

three items that are listed there.

23
24
25

Mr. Moto, is that correct?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yes, thank you, Mr. Chairman,

for -- unfortunately there's a -- yeah, if you look
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in your binder, it's important not to get confused

2

between the -- the bill that's attached to

3

Ms. Johnson's November 4th memo.

4

that's not the current version of the bill.

5

you want to look at is the bill that's attached to

6

the short transmittal memo dated October 29th from

7

the Department of Corporation Counsel.

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

10
11

CHAIR KANE:

That's not
What

You understand, yeah, Member Nishiki?
Yeah, I --

Don't look at Member Johnson's one.

Because

that's the old bill.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

13

MR. MOTO:

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Are you done?

Yes, I think -- I probably should stop.
And then finally in context of

15

these questions, can a non-profit make any loans

16

from a bank to pay for the purchase and then -- I

17

don't know, I'm concerned about them putting the

18

County in a -- is there any -- is there any language

19

in there that allows them to do it, or is there any

20

language in there that disallows them to do it?

21

MR. MOTO:

I'm sorry.

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

MR. MOTO:

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Moto.
Mr. - - when, Mr. Nishiki -Okay, now -- now

You mean for the -- a loan that the
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conservation organization borrows to --

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

3

MR. MOTO:

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

MR. MOTO:

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7

8
9

Right.

fund the
Purchase.

purchase t okay.
They're saying they're going to

raise so much money to pay it off or whatever.
MR. MOTO:

Oh, I see.

Wellt I think it would be difficult

for me to answer that question t Mr. Chairman.

I

10

don't know.

11

conservation organizations t I'm not really sure what

12

their legal rights and obligations are.

13

suppose -- I assume that they probably could borrow

14

monies for their designated non-profit purposes.

15

Whether they could actually obtain financing is

16

another question.

17

Since I don't advise. non-profit land

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I

But in no way if they do borrow

18

money can they jeopardize that parcel of land that

19

the County is involved in with them?

20

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Nishiki, just for my understanding

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

22

CHAIR KANE:

That's okay.

You're leading up to if they go out t borrow

23

moneYt and they default t does the property -- does

24

the ownership of the land now -- because of the

25

default t does the bank get it and the County lose it
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1

and they can go auction it?

I mean, it can go away

2

from us having it and not

not -- is that where

3

you're kind of going with it?

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I don't know if we even want to

5

even let them take that stepr and I don't know if we

6

even want to allow them to do that.

7

we -- we say that nobody can borrow money on the

8

property toward purchasing.

9

it to even go that far is what I'm saying,

I think maybe

I don't know if we want

10

Mr. Chairman, and whether we should put language in

11

there, if that's going to be allowed.

12

I guess what is his answer?

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

MR. MOTO:

I don't know.

Mr. Moto.
Mr. Chairman, two things.

First, presumably

15

if -- I guess there's two -- two considerations or

16

two concerns.

17

might occur, that possibly could -- theoretically

18

could occur by the land conservation organization in

19

order to purchase a property and borrowing that

20

might occur or theoretically could occur once they

21

acquire title to the property.

22

impose requirements upon the non-profit organization

23

that would prohibit them from placing a mortgage or

24

lien upon the property or using it as collateral for

25

some -- a loan, some debt.

One is borrowing that occurs -- that

We could certainly

If you wanted to prevent
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them from relying upon debt to finance an

2

acquisition, then that's something that presumably

3

you would address up front.

4

would not release the grant monies if you had any

5

reason to believe that in fact they were going to

6

use debt financing in order to purchase the -- in

7

order to acquire the property.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:
Council can make.

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

In other words, you

Okay, that's a policy I guess this
Thank you.

Any further questions, Mr. Nishiki?
No.

We'll go around another time.

Member

Johnson -- excuse me, Member Tavares?

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Member Hokama?
Thank you, Chairman.

I can always

17

count on my colleague from South Maui to stir my

18

mental juices in the morning.

19

concern, Chairman, but I would hope that we

20

structure the ordinance clearly enough that we would

21

avoid these type of situations.

22

multiple situations, Mr. Moto.

23

is the sole funding source provider for the

24

property, whereby I would -- I would assume we would

25

put language in an agreement that if the County's

I can understand his

And again, we have
One is if the County
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1

dissatisfied, we would terminate that relationship

2

by choice of the County and either take it back

3

under our direct control or designate another

4

entity.
But it comes difficult when we look at things

5

6

such as the Waihee property.

You are looking at

7

many funding source entities besides the County of

8

Maui, and so you have potential competing interests

9

of who will control the land if and when there's

10

some kind of problem and a default.

11

always -- as I recall in our discussion, my

12

colleagues, that we have always pressed that the

13

County would have first option of jurisdiction

14

should something happen to the designated

15

conservationist or organization.

16

how the structure of the first million dollars we've

17

appropriated and if it's been released, if those

18

there's languages in those legal documents,

19

Mr. Moto, that states our position clearly.

20

aware of what was in the language that released or

21

granted that first million dollars and whether or

22

not it took care of the County's position?

23

MR. MOTO:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

MR. MOTO:

The County has

And I'm not sure

Are you

Mr. Chairman.
Mr. Moto.
Frankly, no, I don't -- I don't recall the
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1

details of that agreement.

2

even -- I'm not sure if I ever personally worked on

3

it, to be frank.

4

certain about the specific current status of that

5

agreement with the land trust.

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm not -- I'm not

And I'm also not 100 percent

I'm sorry, I just

And again, Mr. Moto, I just share that

7

because I do recall the Committee and the Chair

8

allowing discussion that touched on these specific

9

items.

And let me just ask you this.

Any funding

10

source is able to place a lien on a property if

11

they're dissatisfied or there's some kind of default

12

or some type of situation that arises that causes a

13

concern to a funder?

14

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, my

I'm aware that in cases

15

where Federal monies are one of the -- are used as

16

one of the sources of funding, land acquisition,

17

that the Federal agency almost always has a set of

18

boilerplate covenants and restrictions that

19

accompany the grant and which 'restrict the uses to

20

which the property may be put and which also specify

21

typically that in the event that the land

22

conservation organization ever dissolves or fails,

23

that the property will be

24

property will be transferred to either the grant

25

source or to another land conservation organization.

the title to the
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1

And I assume that t for example t with any -- with the

2

Maui Coastal Land Trust in particular that -- to the

3

extent that they are relying upon those kinds of

4

funding sources t Federal funding sources t that those

5

types of provisions are bound in the grant agreement

6

between the Federal agency or State agency that

7

it's -- that's acting as a conduit for these monies

8

and the Coastal Land Trust.

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So quicklYt just two questions.

One t

10

I would assume because you have Federal funds they

11

would be -- and it's in the form of a grant t that

12

like all others that we -- come before Council, that

13

would go through the annual Federal Single Audit

14

Review?

15

MR. MOTO:

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

I'm sorrYt I'm not --

answer --

18

MR. MOTO:

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

Well, I mean, if you're unable to

Yeah t I'm sorry.

I don't --

Because that's my understanding of

what the Federal government --

21

MR. MOTO:

I'm not sure I follow --

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

so ...

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

-- would require.

OkaYt gentlemen t we need one at a time, yeah t

Let me ask you this question t then.
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1

Is the County of Maui viewed as an entity that could

2

receive the property by the Federal government, if

3

such a situation should occur as you've mentioned

4

previously?

5

MR. MOTO:

I -- I can only speculate, Mr. Chairman.

I

6

don't -- you'd have to address that to the Federal

7

agency.

8

consider us, but I can't say for sure.

9

I would assume that they probably would

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you t Mr.

Moto~

Any further questions, Mr. Hokama?
Chairman, just -- just one.

This

12

proposed ordinance that you have helped the Chair

13

prepare, Mr. Moto, your office, under the October

14

29th -- 29th communication that I've read, does not

15

preclude the Council making appropriations for the

16

County to do the purchase.

17

conservation organization buying it and a grantee.

18

Does this in any way prohibit the County from being

19

the purchaser and the steward of the property?

20

MR. MOTO:

There's a lot about a

Mr. Chairman, the short answer, no, not at all,

21

not at all.

22

and continues to have the ability to use General

23

Fund monies or even Open Space Fund monies, now that

24

the Open Space Fund exists, to acquire lands through

25

valid appropriations directly.

The County has always had the ability

And one more thing
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1

for the record, Mr. Chairman.

2

of the credit for the bill actually goes to your

3

Committee Staff.

4

we worked with them, but --

5
6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

They came up with the drafts and

Okay, thank you very much,

Mr. Chairman.

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

I think a large. part

Thank you.

Member Johnson?
No.

Mr. Nishiki, go ahead.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Member Nishiki.

Can I ask -- being that Maui

11

Coastal Land Trust is the first one that's doing

12

this, can I ask them a question, if there are no

13

objections?

14

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, are there any objections to having

15

Mr. Bonar come forward?

16

and proceed with your question.

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay, Mr. Nishiki, go ahead

For the --

And just go ahead and identify yourself, sir.
You've heard my concerns, and I

20

want to ask you a question.

21

that the trust is taking to borrow monies to fulfill

22

the purchase from a bank or any organization?

23

MR. BONAR:

Is there a direction

Dale Bonar, the Maui Coastal Land Trust.

24

need be, yes, we will take that direction.

25

mentioned in front of I think it was the full
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1

Council when we discussed this before, what my

2

proposal would be -- and it would need agreement by

3

the Council

4

down by the park which is the smallest part of the

5

whole area, if need be, if required by the lender,

6

could be held as collateral.

7

anticipating is that the collateral will be personal

8

pledges and so that there would not be a collateral

9

on the land, but I -- personally I would like to

is that the 27-acre parcel which is

What we are

10

have that option left open, but I would see it as

11

being something that we would need the County's

12

agreement on.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, I guess in crafting this

14

ordinance what we hope to address are these kinds of

15

agreements that we may not know of.

16

saying that within an ordinance that we create that

17

you would prefer that we spell these out to

18

eliminate the possibility of concern that we now

19

have?

20

MR. BONAR:

To a degree, yes.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

22

MR. BONAR:

And are you

I mean, what --

Well--

It needs to be clarified what

the County's

23

expectations if the County is going to have a real

24

interest in property.

25

little bit.

RALPH

And let me expand that just a

The agreements to date, including the

COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

ROSENBE~G

GR 11/5/03

40

1

one with the grant for that -- the first million

2

from the FY '03 funds, state in there that the land

3

trust will be giving to the County and to the State

4

a conservation easement that spells out what can and

5

cannot be done on or with the land and it's covered.

6

And incidentally, the money from the Feds comes

7

through the Department of Land and Natural

8

Resources, and they are the ones that are making the

9

grant directly to us.

So my guess is that the

10

County probably is

11

desirable ultimate receiver of the property, should

12

the Maui Coastal Land Trust not be able to manage

13

it.

14

is a recognized-and probably a

Okay, so all of that being said, I think that

15

if there was any land in which the County was

16

placing their money for a real interest, that they

17

should have a say in what -- how that land might be

18

used as collateral for whatever.

19

would hate to see an ordinance that said you cannot

20

do it because it limits the possibilities for

21

what -- how the land might be leveraged.

22

certainly like to be able to come before Council and

23

say, you know, down the road, you know, the land

24

trust may own this land.

25

because of your conservation easement.

For example, I

You have an interest in it
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an opportunity to do a bunch of other conservation

2

or -- I don't even envision what it might be, but

3

here's an opportunity that we could put a lien on

4

this land, get money to do some other things.

5

know, would the Council approve going along with

6

that?

You

So I guess that was a very long answer to

7

8

come back and say I would not have objections

9

personally to seeing some type of specification

10

within the ordinance about whether land could be

11

used as -- as a lien as collateral, as long as there

12

was a mechanism by which we can discuss with Council

13

how that might be done.

14
15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:
you're saying.

16

MR. BONAR:

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

18

Exactly.

Let me repeat what

Should you

In a few words.
Well, I want to understand, that's

the reason why.

19

MR. BONAR:

Sure.

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Should you ever want to borrow

21

money against this property, that we should have

22

language in there that you would have to come before

23

us to represent, I don't know --

24

,CHAIR KANE:

Proposal.

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

-- the proposal and --
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1

MR. BONAR:

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

3

To ask --- and you cannot ultimately do

this until you get --

4

MR. BONAR:

Without County approval.

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

MR. BONAR:

government's okay.

Yeah, and it may be that DLNR, the State,

7

requires the same.

8

yet.

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

We haven't had that discussion

Well, the fact that you are going

10

through this or possibly may through pledges or

11

whatever is what you're doing or you plan to do, so

12

this covers it.

13

MR. BONAR:

Maybe, yes.

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

15

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

Any further questions for Mr. Bonar while we

16

have him here?

Hearing none, thank you, Mr. Bonar.

17

Okay, the discussion continues.

18

further questions?

Are there any

Mr. Moto, with respects to that point, it

19
20

seems

21

could be a one- or two-sentence section that could

22

really cover that whole point right there, that --

23

MR. MOTO:

and I may be wrong, but it seems that that

You are correct, Mr. Chairman.

Yes, you can

24

revise the bill to try to address the matter raised

25

by Mr. Nishiki.
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CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

Any questions or comments

2

with respects to that point, Members, before we move

3

on to any other points?

4

again, responses to the six questions.

5

any further points or questions, concerns, comments

6

on any of the responses to the six questions?

7

seeing no further requests on that at this time,

8

Member Tavares, are you prepared to move forward

9

with any consideration for revisiting -- revisiting

10
11

Okay, we did receive,
Are there

Okay,

this bill with amendments?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, Mr. Chair.

On the last entry

12

into the item is a memo from Jo Anne Johnson

13

regarding a new section -- proposing a new

14

subsection D that talks about the purchase of

15

development rights as a tool to be used under

16

this -- under this amendment.

17

this time I think Ms. Johnson could probably give

18

you your -- the information.

19

want a motion first to put on the floor.

20

have discussion first.

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And, you know r at

I don't know if you
We can

We're open for discussion right now, so -Okay.

So I'd like to yield and

23

turn it over to Ms. Johnson to further explain the

24

PDR proposal that she has before us.

25

CHAIR KANE:

OkaYr

thank you.

And Member Johnson, before
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I recognize you, I just wanted to note for the

2

members, just so you can just do a little bit of

3

shuffling, the revised bill that we're working with

4

or the most updated bill that we're working with is

5

the October 29th memo with the bill attached.

6

Member Johnson's one is the older version.

7

what I would ask you to consider is take the cover

8

page of Member Johnson's November 4.th cover page

9

that has her discussion and then points out the

And so

10

specific amendment and use that to -- and correlate

11

that with the revised bill.

12

look at the draft that's connected to Member

13

Johnson's, just so you know that -- what we're

14

working with.

15
16

In other words, don't

Member Johnson, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, Mr. Chair, and I thank you

17

for allowing me to speak on this particular

18

amendment or the amendment that I've asked Charmaine

19

to propose.

20

other members attended the American Farmland Trust

21

Conference one of the most critical things that we

22

talked about were the tools that we had available in

23

order to preserve open space, agricultural land,

24

lands of cultural or historical significance, view

25

preservation plains, anything that could be done

When Charmaine and myself and several
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1

required one of these fundamental tools.

2

transfer of development rights which will come up on

3

Friday, but this purchase of development rights is

4

really a critical tool.

5

There's a

And essentially what purchase of development

6

rights does is to authorize the County's purchase of

7

a development right from a property owner to

8

voluntarily restrict development.

9

development rights program would help the County

The purchase of

10

preserve agricultural land, recreational areas, open

11

space, cultural resources, and other property for

12

the community's benefit.

13

by other municipalities and has been an important

14

and effective tool by developers, planners, and

15

conservationists.

16

It's been used extensively

So it is a most efficient way to preserve

17

open space, because neither the County nor a

18

conservation group will have to maintain the

19

property and the landowner will retain the title.

20

And experience in other jurisdictions has shown that

21

many landowners who want to take advantage of the

22

PDR program and offer their development rights to

23

the County, therefore, a purchase of development

24

rights commission would be an appropriate way to

25

help the County sort through the offers based on
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established criterion priorities.
And one of the -- one of the other things

3

that I see as really important, when I was trying to

4

understand the whole concept of purchase of

5

development rights myself is I said, well, what

6

really is it?

7

easements.

8

believe, and the -- either the Federal or the State

9

governments on the Waihee Dairy land purchase, we

And PDRs are nothing more than

And as Mr. Bonar said, the County, I

10

have an actual easement that says that we're a

11

stakeholder.

12

Land Trust or Coastal Land Trust members can't do

13

anything until you check with us in regards to the

14

property.

15

You, Mr. -- you know, Maui Coastal

That is the same type of mechanism that we're

16

employing in this particular situation.

17

gives an agricultural easement on a piece of ag land

18

that we deem in the County as being really

19

significant, what that will enable us to do is say,

20

all right, we're going to purchase your development

21

rights or we're going to make you place an easement

22

on that property that basically renders that

23

property of no use for anything other than

24

agricultural purposes., Because our intent is to

25

take the money, then, through the purchase of that
~
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easement or that development right and transfer the

2

money to that family or to that entity so that they

3

would get the development potential, monies, from

4

us, but what the purchase of development right would

5

actually cost us is the difference between the value

6

of the land as agriculture and the value of the land

7

as it was developed.

8
9

So generally those easements or those
purchase of development rights are far less costly

10

than buying the whole parcel just by itself.

11

it's a really important mechanism for us to make

12

sure, because now if we're the purchaser of those

13

development rights, we have that say, just as

14

Mr. Bonar, when he owns the Waihee Dairy land and we

15

hold the easement, we have the say.

16

purchaser of those development rights, we would now

17

be able to prohibit anything other than what was

18

originally intended for the purchase of that land,

19

unless we gave up that right.

20

filed basically as a deed restriction.

21

with the land.

22

So

If we're the

These rights are
They run

We also have another mechanism in purchase of

23

development rights that would enable us to tap into

24

almost $100 million of Federal funds that we could

25

utilize through a matching funds program that would
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1

be accessible now to us through tools such as

2

purchase of development rights from our Federal

3

government.

4

I'll speak on a little bit later, but it is about

5

the monies in that PDR fund that are used for the

6

purchase of agricultural easements that I would be

7

asking for support on so that $100 million remains

8

intact.

And I've handed out another thing which

But that aside, I think that this is a really

9

10

important tool.

It's something that we need,

11

because I think it's going to maximize the

12

effectiveness of dollars that we have.

13

puts money into the hands of those who believe that

14

the only way they can gain the value of their

15

property is to actually sell it and allow somebody

16

else to develop it.

17

value, we give them the capital that they would

18

otherwise realize from the sale of that property,

19

and they still retain the ownership to that land.

20

And that to me is really something that's very

21

critical and it's a -- it's a mechanism, I believer

22

to utilize monies and stretch our dollars even

23

further in the fund that you're considering

24

establishing.

25

time.

And it also

What we do is we give them that

And I thank you, Mr. Chair, for the
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CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, thank you, Member Johnson.

Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, I -- I heard all what was

4

being discussed, but I want you to give me a real

5

life scenario, okay?

6

something that I can relate to on Maui.

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

I want to know -- give me

Ms. Johnson.
I'd be happy to.

You can make that attempt, yeah.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I'd be happy to.

Let us take the

11

Nu'u parcel, for example.

12

that the County believed that that was extremely

13

significant and it's zoned agriculture land, but

14

with the agriculture bill the way we hqve it

15

structured now, the owner of the land could develop

16

it and put so many structures on that land and

17

develop it.

18

let's say to that person's ability to subdivide that

19

land and break it up into smaller pieces.

20

Let's say, for example,

There is a value that will be assigned

Let's say the value of -- and I'm just

21

picking a figure out of the air.

Let's say that

22

that value was $5 million for that person to be able

23

to gain from b'reaking up that land.

24

that the land was actually valued at a total of

25

maybe $2 million right now just in one parcel as the

Now let's say
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way that it is sitting at the present time.

Its

2

value between the $2 million and the $5 million

3

would be what we would pay the owner of that

4

property if he would agree that he would perpetually

5

keep that in agriculture space and never develop

6

that further.

7

difference between the land's value as just strictly

8

an ag parcel as it exists now and a parcel that

9

could be developed with homes on it where he would

So we would be paying him the

10

receive let's say a difference of maybe the extra $3

11

million.

12

So instead of us paying him $5 million for

13

the property, now we pay him $3 million and we have

14

him file an easement on the County's behalf that we

15

would control that says any time he wants to do

16

anything with that land, he has to come back to us.

17

If he agrees that he's not going to develop that

18

land, then that's what he agrees to.

19

arrangement to what we're doing with the Coastal

20

Land Trust, except that in this case we would be the

21

ones that would be holding that easement.

22

was for agriculture purposes that we wanted to

23

preserve it, then you put an ag easement.

24

for conservation purposes r then you put a

25

conservation easement, but it enables us to prevent

It's a similar
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1

development on that land by paying only the $3

2

million instead of the full 5, and he still retains

3

ownership to the land but he's been compensated

4

almost like in a takings issue.

5

compensated for what he would have otherwise been

6

able to realize for the value of that property.

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So -- okay.

8

profit that 5 minus 2.

9

ownership.

He has been justly

So he gets that

He still maintains

We disallow. the chopping up of that

10

property for gentlemen estates or whatever you may

11

call it, okay, that's fine.

12

do not have

13

what can we then use that land for?

14

putting out this money to essentially compensate

15

that person so he doesn't chop it up, but now don't

16

we have to go and purchase it now with them for

17

whatever that cost is if we now want to have the

18

public money that we use to create this situation?

19

I don't see what the public gets other than we stop

20

a development.

21

ability to now use that property?

My concern is we still

or you say we have an easement, but
I can see

Where does the public have the

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, and if I may.

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Because we don't own it.

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

If I may, Mr. Chair.

25

One of the

things that you have to -- and each property is very
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different.

Sometimes it's just simply the view

2

plain that you want to preserver so you might want

3

to put a conservation easement on itr but because

4

there's archeological finds r because there's really

5

significant historical value and importance r you may

6

not want people to go onto that property.

7

saYr however r that you do want people to go onto

8

that propertYr during the negotiation of the

9

easement you can stipulate -- just as we've

Let's

10

stipulated in the Waihee Dairy purchase which Maui

11

Coastal Land Trust is doing -- that certain portions

12

of the property will be kept open to the publicr and

13

that's where you negotiate, when you purchase the

14

easement.

15

iS r but it can be whatever we want it to be.

16

And it also depends on where the easement

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So ultimately should we allow this

17

policy direction r Mr. Chairman r or Jo Anne?

18

Ultimately the Council will have the ability to

19

question r when we spend itr what it's going to look

20

like r I guess.

21

OkaYr thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

Mr. Nishiki.

23

body.

That's exactly correct r

We always will be the final deciding

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Any questions to Member Johnson in her
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description of the proposal?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama.

Well, I first want to thank my

3

colleague from West Maui for at least introducing

4

this idea, just for a consideration.

5

my concerns are if I own this ag land and, you know,

6

I'm willing to sell the County some development

7

rights, it doesn't mean that you -- I will have

8

agricultural activity on my ag land.

9

ensure continued agricultural use.

You know my

It doesn't
It just means I

10

get paid to maintain my land in the way it is and I

11

don't need to do anything with it.

So is that the

purpose of maintaining ag land?
I don't know, Mr. Moto, is this a legal way

13
14

of pacifying and doing a legal taking without taking

15

the ownership?

16

legal taking?

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

MR. MOTO:

Is this just an end around of a

Mr. Moto, are you prepared to respond?
Mr. Chairman, let me begin by saying that I

19

don't claim any particular expertise in the area of

20

development rights and the transfer of development

21

rights and I had no opportunity to review Chapter

22

198, which is the chapter that's cited in the

23

proposed amendment.

24

the Open Space Fund as it already exists under

25

Charter and in the Maui County Code allows the fund

Let me say that -- also that
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1

to be used for the acquisition of land entitlements,

2

which would include conservation easements, and

3

conservation easements can have many different

4

characteristics and attributes all subject to

5

negotiation.

6

easement on almost any kind of property.

7

specific terms and its scope would be defined by the

8

parties.

9

even as we speak.

And you can have a conservation
And its

So that's something that could be done

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

MR. MOTO:

Understood.

The development right program, at least as I

12

understand itr or as I assumed it to ber was

13

would talk about the purchase of development rights

14

if you -- I think to my mind if you had an

15

existing -- or if you had an existing or proposed

16

scheme of creating a system of development rights r

17

which could be transferred or acquired by various

18

parties.

19

currently exist in Maui County.

20

other jurisdictions.

21

arear but it does raise other issues.

22

familiar with the notion of conservation easements r

23

and

24

no takings issue because the property owner would

25

give up those rights and uses that would -- that he

if --

one

And that's something that does not
It does exist in

I'm not an expert in that
We are

if willingly entered into there would be
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would be compensated for.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And that's why I say it's a legal

taking.

4

MR. MOTO:

Oh, yes.

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

MR. MOTO:

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's a legal taking.

Yes.
Because both parties agree and you

8

you know, I'm getting paid for it.

Just like we

9

would pay if a property owner convinced the court

10

that I was denied developmental use of my property

11

and so there was a taking t the government would

12

still be paying the property owner.

13

mechanism to negotiate and do it legally.

14

key is this still could not occur if there was

15

non-conformance with all other land use

16

requirements.

17

gavet if the community plan is still inconsistent

18

with the zoning t the development could not happen

19

anyway.

20

MR. MOTO:

So this is a
But the

So with the example that my colleague

Isn't that right?

It would -- well, one would have to look at the

21

specific parcel and its land entitlements and et

22

cetera status, but yes t

23

any property that has an inconsistency between

24

community plan and zoning is likely to have some

25

kind of problems before development can occur.

it is true that in general
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1

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah, because I just rather be up

2

front.

3

County to use -- look at this special fund monies

4

Open Space Fund monies to acquire property or an

5

entitlement, we should just be up front about it.

6

Okay.

7

I'm willing to give up certain things, I prefer the

8

most honest, up front way and just say let's help

9

them re-zone the property to the appropriate

If there is a compelling reason for the

If the property owner wants to say, County,

10

category then.

11

Property Tax Division?

12

now has -- let's say negotiated no developmental

13

rights?

14

MR. MOTO:

Because what does this mean to Real
How do we assess a land that

How do you assess that kind of property?

Mr. Chairman, my understanding is the Tax

15

Division will -- when assessing real property and

16

. classifying real property for tax purposes reviews

17

the legal entitlements associated with that

18

property.

19

restrictions, for example, or covenants on the

20

property that limit the legal avenues available to

21

that property owner, they do take that into

22

consideration.

23

If there are recorded and executed

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I just seeing this as making it more

24

difficult for us to do what our people need to do.

25

But anyway, this is a -- you know, an interesting
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concept, and I'm happy to know it works in the 48,

2

but this is not the 48.

3

look at it, but I am not -- I've got my concerns,

4

Chairman.

5

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So I'm willing to

Member Johnson.
To -- to answer Councilmember

7

Hokama's concerns, one of the things that generally

8

occurs -- let's say Haleakala Ranch, for example,

9

because we have such large landholders.

They're

10

under increasing pressure, just as A&B and all the

11

'other companies are, to actually begin developing

12

much of their land in order to realize some kind of

13

financial I guess gain out of it in order to

14

subsidize agriculture.

15

work and why it's not different from anything on the

16

mainland would be that their pressures are even

17

greater than they would be on the mainland.

18

need capital, and yet it may not be to their best

19

interest at a particular given time to sell a

20

particular parcel, but they need that infusion of

21

capital.

The advantage to why it does

They

So instead of cannibalizing their own

22

23

assets

because this is a voluntary program.

24

can come to the County and say, look, on the central

25

plain we have this area and the County has said in
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1

the community plan we don't want this to be

2

developed.

3

view plain, for whatever purpose.

4

in a position to work with that land holder so that

5

they would be able to receive sufficient capital.

6

And it's not just all County money that we're

7

talking about.

8

County is we're not tapping into the $100 million

9

that's out there because we don't have this

10
11

legislation.

We want to maintain an open corridor for
Now the County's

Because the advantage for Maui

The buck does not stop here.

I really believe that we would be missing a

12

huge financial opportunity if we do not use these

13

tools and mechanisms, which, as a member of the ag

14

working group, is being advocated by the people at

15

the State level, by people from American Farmland

16

Trust, and the farmers themselves here throughout

17

the State.

18

concept, but generally it's for people that are

19

already farming

20

that land in agriculture but simply need the

21

capital.

So I know that it's perhaps an unusual

~heir

land that want to maintain

22

And so for me, I think that the illustration

23

would be -- and I don't know how many members there

24

are -- I don't know if you recall yesterday we had a

25

testifier during our -- well, you were chairing it.
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The woman came and said, well, the property that she

2

was forced to sell over in Spreckelsville because

3

for tax purposes.

4

say the County deemed to be really significant, we

5

could then come to her and say, well, we're going to

6

give you the value that you would ordinarily realize

7

by selling that, but you're going to retain the

8

ownership.

9

We get the land preserved as open space and everyone

10

If it was something that let's

So she gets to keep some of the money.

wins.
And as far as the tax valuation goes

11

I

that·' s

12

the most attractive thing about this proposal of

13

all.

14

that land of its value for development rights.

15

many times farmers are penalized right now by the

16

rising values of urbanized land that surround their

17

properties.

18

an acre is not unusual for land valuation for

19

farmland, but that's not what the land is being used

20

for.

21

developments.

22

What you've done is you've basically stripped
So

I have people in Lahaina where $100,000

It's being used for urbanized type

But now the farmer down the street, his land

23

value goes up to the same extent even though he's

24

still farming it.

25

an agricultural easement and agrees with the County

He's getting hurt.
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1

that, all right, I'm going to rendered my land

2

basically valueless in terms of -- for anything else

3

but agriculture.

4

on the same basis that it would be taxed at if it

5

were to be developed.

6

advantage to doing that.

Now that man's land won't be taxed

So there is a definite

So those are some of the issues, but I've

7

8

researched this long and hard.

It is something that

9

the State has permitted for a long while for us to

10

do as Counties.

11

a mechanism that I believe will enable us to tap

12

into huge resources at the Federal level, provided

13

that fund is not raided for other purposes, but

14

that's where we need to maximize and capitalize on

15

that kind of opportunity.

16

some of your questions.

17

more, but I really think that it is a tool that can

18

be used and it's not a deception.

19

something that generally people would have an

20

opportunity to take advantage of in other areas and

21

we don't have this here in our County.

22

Mr. Chair.

23

CHAIR KANE:

I realize that it's new, but it is

So I hope that answers
I'm sure that it raises

Thank you, Member Johnson.

It's just

Thank you,

Any other

24

questions?

The Chair does have a question and a

25

comment, but I'd like to -- I'll yield to any other
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1

member that

2

this issue.

3

doe~

have any additional comments to

Mr. Hokama.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, and one of the problems that

4

corne up with this ag land situation, and in the area

5

of revenues, it depends on whether or not the

6

farmer, the agricultural owner lives on the

7

property.

8

you if you live on the land and you have your horne

9

and it's your primary residence, you get the lower

Because right now real property will tell

10

rater the homeowner's rate.

You pay less than

11

agriculture, even with the ag zoning.

12

know who's helping who on this one.

13

use taxpayer's dollars?

14

front on acquisition of property that I would like

15

to consider first before I would look at considering

16

buying rights and have someone else to own the land.

17

I think it was -- you know, we've all got our own

18

opinions, but that's how I view this Charter

19

amendment.

20

considered for purchasing.

21

areas of Molokai he wants considered for purchasing,

22

where we acquire the property, not the right and

23

have someone still own the land.

24

liability on this entitlement?

25

over the property.

So I don't
Are we going to

We have enough for me up

Because I got places on Lanai I want
I'm sure Mr. Mateo has

And do we share
We have no control

It's still owned by someone
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1

else, but do we share liability because now we have

2

a right?

3

MR. MOTO:

I don't know.

Do we, Mr. Moto?

Mr. Chairman, I'm going to assume for the sake

4

of answering this question that it's -- it's a

5

conservation type of easement that we acquire.

6

if the -- if the basic nature of that easement is

7

simply a restriction or limitation upon particular

8

uses or activities or kind of structures, number of

9

improvements, et cetera, then -- and assuming that

10

we don't -- that we the County don't take physical

11

possession of the property, which I think probably

12

unlikely in a conservation easement situation, the

13

liability exposure would be pretty minimal, I would

14

think.

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

18

Mr. Hokama.
No, it just puts in perspective for me

where I would support monies going.
CHAIR KANE:

And

Thank you.

Thank you.

Any further comments, Member

19

Tavares?

My concern -- and before I state a

20

concern, I want -- I want to state for the record

21

that, Member Johnson, I really appreciate you

22

bringing this forward.

23

No. 84 that's with Member Nishiki's office, and I

24

guess the volumes of information that our office has

25

put together and have talked about, we've also

In our discussions on Bill
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1

recognized the importance of PDRs.

But we've also

2

recognized that it's one of many tools that are out

3

there.

4

wondering if it would be appropriate for us to only

5

list one of many tools within this particular

6

ordinance that we're looking at now?

And so within that context, I'm just

Instead, maybe we could look at it as

7

8

applying language to allow us to recognize the

9

different tools, instead of just one particular

10

tool.

11

again, not to say -- I don't see anything wrong with

12

what's here, and obviously this issue, as well as

13

the other tools that are available, deserve the

14

discussion that we all want to engage in.

15

this particular bill that we have before us and are

16

considering as revised, I would ask this body to

17

consider looking at it in a bigger picture and

18

looking at -- instead of having this particular item

19

recognized within the context of the ordinance, to

20

perhaps coming up with -- again, I think it would

21

be -- could be rather simple in putting in language

22

that would recognize the various tools that are out

23

there, instead of just the one.

24
25

So I just wanted to make that comment.

But for

And I don't know if that would help to
achieve what you're trying to achieve when you
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1

reference the Federal monies, the $100 million.

2

Because I know that's your attachment that you're

3

trying to maker the link that allows us to access

4

those funds.

5

this point we are prevented from accessing those

6

funds because we don't have anything existing that

7

allows us to.

8

in language generally speaking that would achieve

9

what you are trying to achieve without having to get

And quite franklYr

I don't know if at

So in simplistic form r how can we put

10

so specific into one of the many tools that are

11

available?

12

Because if we list this tool r then perhaps we

13

need to consider listing all the other tools that

14

are out there and specify them.

15

would I think -- how shall I say -- that would

16

compromise I think the intent of our efforts of this

17

bill to keep it very simple.

18

trying to keep it as simple as possible.

19

getting into all of the specific details r rather

20

having general language that could be referenced on

21

separate entities r such as PDR or conservation

22

easements or other easements that off the top of my

23

head I don't have available to me.

24

to -- I'd like to hear your comments on that r Member

25

Johnson.

And in my mind that

As complex as it iS r

But I'd like

And againr I'm reallYr you know r
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1

appreciative of you bringing this forward to the

2

Committee for its consideration.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I appreciate that r Mr. Chair r and

4

I'll do my best to explain what my understanding is

5

in terms of what you're saying.

6

what you're doing is trying to establish the fund

7

which goes along with the Charter amendment.

8

is just one of many tools.

9

time to introduce this particular item because it

The basic thrust of

This

I chose at this point in

10

I was going to do a separate r you know r purchase of

11

development rights r transfer of development rights.

12

However r because this is here it fit within this

13

chapter.

14

The fact is that we cannot tap into the

15

Federal money without having this particular

16

mechanism in place.

17

authorization to enact purchase of development

18

rights ordinances.

19

actually acquire any of the money at the Federal

20

level r we must have the proper ordinances in place.

21

That would be transfer of development rights,

22

purchase of development rights purchase of the

23

development rights.

24

frequently used mechanisms in I guess agricultural

25

land preservation r conservation, open space.

We have at the State level the

However r in order for us to

These are the two most
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1

are the most common tools, but in order for us to

2

tap into that funding, we have to have that.
If you'd prefer that we address it in a

3

4

different Committee and keep this simple and just

5

make general reference to other tools, that's

6

possible, but one of the things that I was concerned

7

about is also the other thing, which I will speak

8

briefly on, and this is Senate Bill 1766.

9

you've read through the document/ basically it's a

10

Farm Conservation Funding Protection Act, and like

11

all governments, there's ways that people like to

12

get at money.

And if

And with $100 million pile of money sitting

13
14

there r my fear was that if we didn't act to preserve

15

this $100 million fund buy let's say calling our

16

Senators and keeping that money there, that as all

17

things, that eventually the funds would dwindle

18

away.

19

if we don't have this legislation at least in place

20

for consideration -- because it always will corne

21

back to the Council no matter what we do.

22

always comes back to our body.

23

with the timing that that money would go awaYr or

24

that because it's been there now for over two years,

25

that other people are tapping into this r other

And that as the funds dwindle r it means that

I was afraid that
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1

people know about it, other people are using it, and

2

I just hate to see money lost at any level.

3

And being the fiscal conservative that I am,

4

I would rather maximize the potential, and where it

5

is appropriate, see if we could tap into that.

6

that would have been my only impetus for moving this

7

forward at this point in time, to kind of say, well,

8

if there would be an opportunity that presents

9

itself where we do want to preserve agriculture land

But

10

and it fits and it is somebody that's farming -- I

11

don't believe in, you know, giving people money

12

where they're not actually genuinely doing what

13

they're supposed to be doing with their land.
There are opportunities that we're going to

14

15

lose.

And let's say if it was

you know, and I

16

don't know, from my understanding maybe Nu'u is not

17

the perfect example to use for farmland

18

conservation.

19

significance, but there are other areas that I'm

20

sure are under consideration for development that

21

would be very appropriate to work with the landowner

22

and to tap into that money and not use up all of our

23

money just strictly for the land purchase.

24

why I've kind of brought this forward at this point

25

in time.

It's more cultural in its
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So with your indulgence/ I hope that if there

1
2

is some way that we could at least keep this alive

3

and consider it.

4

it on to another Committee/ that's fine/ but that's

5

my main reasoning for doing this and trying to tie

6

it to the area where it most logically would be I

7

guess appropriately seated.

8

CHAIR KANE:

If you want to keep this or send

Yeah, your comments are appreciated.

Just by

9

way of background/ the reason we have it here in the

10

Government Relations Committee is obviously for land

11

acquisition.

12

Committee as far as our purview.

13

what you're talking about does somewhat tie into

14

that/ but more specifically it may be more

15

appropriate and provide you as the Chair of the

16

Parks and Ag Committee/ may provide you with maybe a

17

better venue in your Committee.

18

just taking up just the one, the PDR/ you've already

19

in your comments stated that there are other tools

20

and -- that you've listed that also provide the

21

opportunity to tap into these Federal dollars.

22

It's part of our component within this
And I know that

That way instead of

And perhaps it may be more appropriate to get

23

into more of the details, because it does primarily

24

fall within the purview of your Committee/ to

25

consider taking that route.

And again/ it's not to
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1

put you off and say/ you know/ not here/ but for the

2

sake of trying to get this legislation forward/

3

keeping it as simple as possible without/ you know/

4

compromising anybody's concerns/ if they have any/ I

5

would ask you to perhaps consider that route.

6

you know/ as Chair of this Committee/ I support

7

whatever you want to do/ as well as the Chair of the

8

Council and the body/ I think would be very

9

supportive of you moving forward with that effort in

And,

10

the Parks and Ag Committee/ to move forward with

11

creating

12

provided us today and utilizing all the tools that

13

are out there to go ahead and tap those funds.

14

comments/ Member Johnson?

15

taking it a step further in what you've

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I have no problem with that.

Any

I'm

16

just not sure of what would be the most expeditious

17

mechanism to do that.

18

don't know if it would be appropriate for this

19

particular item/ then/ to just be separated and

20

submitted as a separate communication to the

21

Council?

22

CHAIR KANE:

I've introduced it here.

I

Yeah/ actually -- and correct me if I'm

23

wrong/ it may be the best way to -- because if you

24

do decide to put forward a proposal that would

25

include but not be limited to just PDRs, but, again,
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1

being more encompassing, it may be to your benefit

2

to just submit that directly to the Council from

3

your office for a request for the referral to the

4

appropriate Committee.

5

through this discussion it's obvious that we would

6

have the consideration to have that sent directly to

7

your Committee for -- for consideration.

8

there's no objections

9

go.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

l

And obviously, you know,

So if

that may be the best way to

I have no objection to that

l

and I

11

thank the body for at least allowing me the

12

opportunity to bring this forward.

13

I would have liked to have had more people also

14

present too, because this is really -- it is

15

something that's really important to the entire

16

community.

17

people present when you're considering something

18

that is as important as this.

19

the other concerns I had was that my member -- my

20

Committee was only a five-member Committee, but

21

that's where I would urge other members, just as

22

Councilmember Nishiki and myself were attending this

23

Committee hearing today, to attend my Committee

24

meeting, and I will certainly consider all opinions

25

when we're taking this issue up.

Because actually

And I just think that we need all the

Again, I guess one of
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CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Member Johnson.

Any other

2

discussion?

3

going -- and I know we're right in the middle of

4

everything, but it's five to 11:00, but before

5

calling a recess, are there any comments before the

6

Chair does call for -- and I'd like to take at least

7

ten minutes.

8
9

I'd like to take a recess.

We've been

Member Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, I'd like to comment.

I

really appreciate what Ms. Johnson has provided for

10

us for discussion purposes today.

11

done, and her Staff, a lot of work on this

12

particular issue.

13

of many tools, and perhaps it would be more

14

appropriate in the

15

Agriculture meetings, since it pertains mostly to

16

agricultural lands in most cases, that we use that

17

venue to really get into this and other tools and

18

maybe come up with a package or what they call a

19

tool kit that we can then work on, and parts of that

20

may be then incorporated into this bill or into

21

other bills, into like the Ag Bill and the Rural

22

Bill or anything else that might come up or where it

23

might be appropriate.

24
25

I think she's

And I do agree that this is one

agricult~re

part of the Parks and

So I look forward to the discussions in the
Parks and Agriculture Committee.

And I really want
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1

to thank you, Jo Anne, for all the work and for

2

bringing this forward.

3

encourage each of us to write or email -- I guess

4

emailing is going to be the fastest now our

5

Senators, our U.S. Senators, to ask them to get

6

behind that bill to preserve that $100 million for

7

that ag preservation.

8

tempting to raid these special funds, as we see even

9

in our own home State, that we need to let our

And also to echo to

Because it's so easy and so

10

Senators know how we -- how we feel about that.

11

because we're such an agricultural rural state, I

12

think we have a terrific vested interest in

13

preserving that particular fund.

14

encourage everybody to respond to our Senators.

15

thank you for that time to comment.

16

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, sure.

So I would

Thank you, Member Tavares.

17

additional comment before we go into recess?

18

on, Member Johnson.

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And

And

Any
Hang

Member Hokama.

I think Charmaine brought up a good

20

point, and the point is is this just geared for

21

agriculture lands?

22

looked at it was for any land use category, rural,

23

open space, parks, you know.

24

lot about agriculture, and I know that Jo Anne has a

25

passion for that area.

Okay.

It's here and the way I

And I know we talked a

But, you know, what I think
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1

we need to also look at, Chairman, is besides this

2

tool -- and again, because I'm -- if we're going to

3

spend the money, I'd rather own the land,

4

personally.

5

the County be prohibited from requesting the type of

6

monies, the Federal monies, if we were out to go

7

purchase the property?

8

we go and purchase the property and can -- is that

9

fund available to be utilized for the acquisition of

That's my personal biased.

That would

Instead of buying the right,

10

real property besides just an easement?

11

those things may make a difference down the road.

12

And I just say if it's a tool that's available, then

13

we need to know the extent of the power of the tool.

14

And so if -- and for me, then, I would say of course

15

my parameters would be a lot wider too, as I view

16

the options, Chairman.

17

I

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

18

over here.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Because

Thank you.

Member Johnson, before I burst

Yeah.

No, no, it's okay.

I

20

just -- I just want to quickly say that I'd be happy

21

to address those things in my Committee.

22

want to thank David Raatz for working so hard on

23

this, but I will take that up.

24

be used for purchase/ but a lot of times these are

25

the tools that are most effective where, you know,

And yes, monies can
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1

the Federal government basically wants to maximize

2

its dollar potential too.

3

information available, though.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

So I will have that

Any final comments before the

5

Chair calls for a recess?

Hearing none, we'll be in

6

recess until 11:10, Members.

Recess.

(Gavel) .

10: 59 a.m.

7

RECESS:

8

RECONVENE:

9

CHAIR KANE:

11: 13 a.m.

(Gavel).

Let's go ahead and reconvene.

This

10

is the Government Relations Committee for November

11

5th, 2003.

12

made aware that you may have some minor adjustments

13

that you'd like to have us consider with respects to

14

the revised bill.

15

to, I'll give you that opportunity to bring them

16

forward.

17

MR. MOTO:

We are on GR-17.

Mr. Moto, I've been

If you have any, if you'd like

Yes, Mr. Chairman.

To summarize, I don't have

18

the precise language with me now, but we can modify

19

the bill as discussed to address the issue raised by

20

Mr. Nishiki on having

21

that a grantee of County funds, a land conservation

22

organization, could not mortgage or place a lien

23

upon a property acquired with County funds without

24

prior Council approval.

25

could make.

that would basically say

That's one change that we

Also there are -- there's -- there was
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a proposed change made by one of the testifiers of

2

the Maui Coastal Land Trust regarding reference to

3

the word cultural in the bill.

4

not -- I don't believe the Committee has given

5

direction on that yet.

That, however, I'm

And thirdly, on the subject of conservation

6

-~

7

easements

and I do note that the Chair has

8

desires a bill that is simple and does not

9

necessarily single out any particular tool or method

10

of acquiring interest in real property, I will note

11

that I did have opportunity to review Chapter 198

12

during your discussion and during the break, thanks

13

to your Staff who provided me with a copy of Chapter

14

198.

15

a chapter dealing with conservation easements, and

16

it's a fairly short and easy to read chapter, and

17

basically what it does is it defines what a

18

conservation easement is.

19

interest in real property, the purpose of which is

20

to preserve and

21

forested, or open space condition, to preserve and

22

protect the integrity and appearance of cultural

23

landscapes and resources, and to preserve and

24

protect historic properties.

25

Chapter 198 of the Hawaii Revised Statutes is

prot~ct

It says that it's an

land in its natural, scenic,

And basically, Mr. Chairman, what Chapter 198
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then goes on to do is to -- it grants authority to

2

public bodies, such as the County of Maui, and -- as

3

well as non-profit organizations to acquire

4

conservation easements by purchase or agreement but

5

not by eminent domain, and it gives the right for

6

public bodies and organizations to -- to file

7

lawsuits in court in order to enforce these

8

conservation easements that they acquire.
If the Committee so desired, we could clarify

9

10

the bill to -- to specify that among the kinds of

11

interests in real property that can be acquired by

12

the County through appropriation are conservation

13

easements as described in Chapter 198 Hawaii Revised

14

Statutes.

15

looking at the very first page of the bill, for

16

example, the very first page of the revised bill in

17

the Section 3.88.040, in the first very sentence, it

18

says that the Council may make appropriations for

19

the open space, et cetera fund to acquire interest

20

in real property and, for example, we could insert

21

the words there to acquire interest in real property

22

including but not limited to conservation easements

23

described in Chapter 198, comma --

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

MR. MOTO:

In particular, Mr. Chairman, if --

Pursuant.
-- pursuant and then just continue on with the
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2

rest of the sentence.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

And, Members, without objections,

3

the Chair would like to have Mr. Moto comment on the

4

word cultural being added into 3.88.050 under the

5

criteria under Number 1 that the word cultural, if

6

included within that list of significant,

7

conservation, recreation, ecological, historical, et

8

cetera, if there would be any problem with that word

9

being incorporated.

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, I think that .would just be

11

consistent with the Charter.

The Charter has the

12

word cultural in it already.

It's already part of

13

the first sentence of the acquisition of interest,

14

cultural resources, so I would say your suggestion

15

is very consistent with the overall tone and

16

direction of your proposed legislation.

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

MR. MOTO:

19
20
21

Okay, thank you.

Member -- yes, Mr. Moto.

I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman, I forgot about one

further change.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay,. before we get there, I'll provide you

that opportunity.

22

MR. MOTO:

23

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Sorry.

Let's cover the first three that we've

24

already covered.

25

respects to the issue that Mr. Nishiki brought up,

Members, on the first one, with

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

78

GR 11/5/03

1

it seems as though we can come up with relatively

2

simple language that could overcome the concern that

3

was brought up in the line of questioning.

4

are no objections, the Chair would ask if this body

5

agrees to allow Corporation Counsel and Staff to

6

have language incorporated to resolve that issue.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

If there

No objection.

Is there any objection?

And I'd like to ask

for Member Nishiki especially, because you did raise

10

the issue, if you feel that would be an appropriate

11

request that we consider?

12

that you brought forward, and I think the body feels

13

it is an appropriate concern that we -- if you

14

would

15

I'm just asking if you have any problems with us

16

considering letting the Staff come up with that

17

language?

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

19

CHAIR KANE:

Because it's the concern

although you're not a member, Mr. Nishiki,

No problem.

Yeah, thank you.

To the second item, adding

20

the word cultural, Members, are there any

21

objections --

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR KANE:

No objection.

-- to consider that proposal as part of the

24

proposed or revised language?

Thank you.

25

the third one, where Mr. Moto has put in prior to
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the word pursuant, we adding in referencing

2

including Section 198 of HRS, and having that

3

incorporated into the revised bill.

4

objections to having that considered?

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

MR. MOTO:

Are there any

No objection.

Mr. Hokama?
No.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Moto, your floor.
Yes, the fourth

10

revision is -- deals with Section 3.88.070 of the

11

proposed bill, and this is the section that talks

12

about the kind of provisions that must be included

13

in the grant agreements and in the deeds relating to

14

property acquisitions.

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

MR. MOTO:

You're in Section B of that?
The first place, Mr. Chairman, is in A, the

17

very first sentence of A, "The grant agreement to

18

the land conservation organization shall contain,

19

among other things," and right now it says "the

20

following provisions."

21

Committee, Mr. Chairman, that you consider inserting

22

the word" substantially, " "substantially" in front of

23

the clause "the following provisions,"

24

"substantially the following provisions."

25

reason is it -- while it is anticipated that

I'd like to recommend to the
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language like the ones that -- that is in quotes is

2

included in these documents, there may be

3

circumstances where it may be necessary or desirable

4

to make slight modifications or to tailor the

5

language to suit the particular transaction.
So we don't -- we're asking that the bill not

6
7

be written in a way that requires that the -- the

8

text in quotes be written out verbatim and that

9

there be some flexibility to modify them to fit the

10

transaction.

11

"substantially" be included, in the first sentence

12

of B, again, to allow the language in quotes to be

13

tailored to fit the transaction.

14

B-1, we already know that B-1 will have to be

15

modified for every single case.

16

example, we're going to have to put in the grantee's

17

name, we're going to have to adjust, things like

18

that.

19

nevertheless to -- however to make sure that the

20

basic purpose and intent of the provision goes in.

21

CHAIR KANE:

And where else I ask that the word

For example, in

Because, for

Of course by substantially it will help

Mr. Moto, go ahead and read out -- for

22

Section A, go ahead and read the sentence as you

23

would want it to be.

24

to plug "substantially" as written and then plugging

25

it in before the word "the following provisions."

It just seems -- seems awkward
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Is there a better way of writing it, a cleaner way

2

of having it written?

3

Mr. Moto, Ms. Tavares.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And before I recognize

Yeah

YOU I

maybe we could suggest that

l

5

the "substantially" should be after the "shall" in

6

the first sentence

7

MR. MOTO:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

MR. MOTO:

"shall substantially contain" --

That would -instead of --

That would be fine

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

I

l

Mr. Chair.

putting it the other place.

Thank you.

I think we're all looking at that

awkwardness.

13

MR. MOTO:

14

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
But we're coming off the top of our heads

I

so

15

thank you.

16

us to consider incorporating the word

17

"substantially" in Section A of 3.88.070 after the

18

word "shall" in Section A and after the word "shall"

19

in Section B.

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Moto

l

23

MR. MOTO:

No

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

VICE-CHAIR.HOKAMA:

I

the Chair would like

No objection.

OkaYI hearing none.

points

I

Are there any objections?

20

22

Members

SOl

l

Are there any other

that you have?

Mr. Chairman.

Thank you.

Mr. Hokama.

Chairman

I

just two things I would like
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1

Mr. Moto and the members to consider.

Under Number

2

4 of 070, it states that if the property subject is

3

sold, exchanged, divested, converted, the grantee

4

shall reimburse to the County the full amount of

5

funds granted herein.

6

hope there never would be, but what happens if you

7

cannot recapture the full amount?

8

And, again, I don't know what State law or Federal

9

law is regarding the responsibilities of officers of

I'm just wondering -- and I

What would occur?

10

a non-profit organization, but what happens if we

11

cannot recapture the full amount and now we've

12

and again, now we have no property or interest?

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Moto, are you prepared to respond?
Mr. Chairman, I will say that, first of all,

15

yes, 4 describes a kind of the worst case scenario.

16

It's -- and it's -- there is a possibility that if

17

things were to completely blow up that any land

18

conservation organization might not be able to

19

reimburse.

20

likely that they may not be able to reimburse due to

21

their cash situation.

22

conditions the County would try to see what rights

23

it would have under the deed restrictions, whether

24

they might be enforceable against any future owner.

25

In particular because if you look at the next

They probably would in fact -- it's very

I suppose that under those
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subsection B, that proposes that restrictive

2

covenants would run with the title to the land, and

3

in fact the deed would say that the property would

4

be managed for land conservation purposes only and

5

shall not convert to other uses and that the general

6

publicI for example, would have access to the

7

public -- access to the property.

8

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Hokama, has your question been answered?

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I understand what Mr. Moto said,

10

Chair, and again, I just bring it up because, you

11

know, we're all aware of instances where badly run

12

entities have gotten into very bad financial

13

situations.

14

language and it's very clear full amount is full

15

amount, and I was just concerned, again, what would

16

happen.

17

areas of the zoning regarding conservation land or

18

this type of land use category that even the

19

other -- the newer -- the next property owner would

20

not be able to circumvent the intention of what

21

we're trying to achieve here, Chairman.

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

MR. MOTO:

And again, so I -- here we have legal

And I don't know if we need to also revise

Mr. Moto.
Mr. Chairman, I'm sorry, I should have also

24

noted that if you look at paragraph 1 on page 2/

25

this is 3.88.070, this is another one of the
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provisions that would be required as part of any

2

grant agreement.

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

MR. MOTO:

Held in perpetuity.
Yes.

That one says that title to the property

5

would be held in perpetuity by the grantee.

6

would prohibit the sale or exchange of the property.

7

What 4 says is that if for some reason

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

MR. MOTO:

So it

You can use the word bizarre.
Bizarre reason the property were in fact sold

10

or exchanged, then we ought to get that money

11

because the -- or at least our portion of the -- of

12

our -- of the County's grant monies back.

13

CHAIR KANE:

And r Mr. Hokama r that word was meant for some

14

crazy entity who want to even try to do that r not

15

towards your question that you're asking.

16

please r don't misunderstand that comment.

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So

No I think sometimes bizarre questions

18

come up with some very good responses.

And againr I

19

think we are doing the responsible thing by looking

20

at various scenarios that could occur r Chairman r and

21

we are prepared to respond in a manner that is fair

22

to the community because we have anticipated -- you

23

know r under normal situations things like this would

24

never occur.

25

you saYr bizarre.

It would have to be something r like
And I have no idea what it would
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be, but if it does occur, we've mitigated the

2

negative impact to the community and to this County.

3

So thank you for that.

4

My lJst thing is that what is in the code

5

under 3.88 and with the Charter, while we talk about

6

the fund in its title, you know, at this point I

7

would ask if we have the ability, Chair, to expand

8

the revenue source.

9

County source.

And I'm not talking about the

.we have the language of the 1

10

percent.

11

constitutioJal Convention and the ratification by

12

the voters that we have a State land banking

13

program.

14

government have enough foresight and fortitude to

15

put financiall resources to land bank for future

16

requirement

17

Bit we are also aware, because of the '78

And the ability was to have the State

and future needs of the State.

We have a State agricultural bank.

If

18

agriculture is going to be a component of what we

19

try and move forward as far as the State plan is in

20

conservation, water resources, agriculture, then why

21

wouldn't we go and ask the State under their powers

22

to maybe either grant us a grant or provide us with,

23

like State revolving fund,

24

funds that T.J(e could recapture that and put this into

25

the fund also and be able to have additional

such low, low interest
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acquisition power for considerations.

2

toss that out that is there a way now that we can

3

look at outside funds to come into this open space

4

acquisition or are we so narrow we can only do what

5

the Charter has/ which is that 1 percent minimum?

6
7

8

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Moto

l

And so I just

you need a moment for that to

respond?
MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman/ the Charter provision on the Open

9

Space Fund/ which is Section 9-19 on page 36 of the

10

2003 edition/ requires that the Council appropriate

11

a minimum of 1 percent of the certified real

12

property tax revenues.

13

far as tax revenue -- real property tax revenues are

14

concerned/ it's quite possible for the Council to

15

appropriate more than 1 percent/ you know/ 1.2

16

percent/ 2/ 3 percent.

17
18
19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Therefore/ we know that as

But/ Mr. Moto/ I'm looking at

non-County funds now.
MR. MOTO:

Yes.

On that issue I think what you -- I think

20

what you'll find is that the Charter and code

21

language is silent about basically commingling

22

revenue sources like that.

23

observation that the Open Space Fund monies are

24

whatever monies are in there don't lapse.

25

accumulate from year to year/ and therefore they're

I will make the
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not subject to the normal reappropriation process.

2

If you're dealing with revenues from an outside

3

source r grant sources, those are typically

4

recognized in the annual County budgets on an annual

5

basis.

6

appropriated to the fund, then -- well, actually I

7

probably should stop here.

8

to think about that one.

9

If they were then -- if they were then

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I think I probably need

I would appreciate that.

And again,

10

the grantDr would know up front the purpose of the

11

request, where it's going to go and that there is no

12

lapsing provision.

13

administrative tools to deal with lapsing, and that

14

is to legally have those funds encumbered, which

15

buys a lot of time for the actual use of the funds.

16

So I'm just asking that if we have the ability and

17

let's say by a bizarre situation

18

says, fine, we'll grant Maui -- County of Maui and

19

other Counties in the State the ability to access X

20

dollars from either the General Fund -- State

21

General Fund or a special fund for these type of

22

things because it comes under -- fits under the

23

State's Constitution of land banking and moves

24

forward State plan provisions and what not, could we

25

put it in this program?

I mean, we all know we've got

th~

legislature

That's all I'm asking, can
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we put it in this program?

2

CHAIR KANE:

3

MR. MOTO:

It's silent.
Yeah, it's silent.

I suspect that a lot --

4

Mr. Chairman, that the -- a lot will depend upon the

5

State's requirements.

6

State monies are granted over to the Counties are

7

already -- are monies that are specified for

8

particular purposes, projects, or acquisitions, and

9

they typically also require that the transaction be

Because typically whatever

10

completed within so much time.

11

on their own may be a little bit leery about having

12,

monies deposited into a County Open Space Fund which

13

by its terms has an unlimited duration and which

14

does not necessarily specify uses until particular

15

appropriations are taken out of the Open Space Fund

16

to another purpose.

17

the State would prefer that you deal with it

18

separately, deal with their grant money separately.

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And so they may --

You may find a situation where

I understand that.

I just need to

20

know if you say we need to put in this ordinance to

21

have the ability to accept that funds -- and again,

22

I'm not going to second guess the State.

23

want to say that I would hope we would propose this

24

ordinance to be able to accept the funds if that

25

opportunity does arise.

Okay.

And again, as
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1

Ms. Johnson provided a tool on how to approach this

2

from one pointr I'm sayingr wellr you know r even if

3

the State hasn't utilized this tool that the

4

Constitution allows it to under land bankingr the

5

State has anted up lots of monies to put in

6

agricultural land for Upcountry-Kula area.

7

say that's an investment in trying to agriculture

8

alive on this island.

9

care if they -- you know r provisos that say it must

I would

So if there's ways -- I don't

10

be used for agricultural land r real propertYr this

11

or that through the County of Maui.

12

be able to say yes r we can accept this money and we

13

can put it in -- in this fund.

14

requesting r Chair.

15

CHAIR KANE:

Questions?

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

That's all I'm

Thank you.

Thank your Mr. Hokama.

16

I just want to

Any further comments?

Yes r Ms. Johnson.
As to the point that Mr. Hokama

18

was making, I think that also when you look at the

19

fundr you know r it just implies that there's -- it's

20

cash.

21

form of cash r if it's in the form of a grant

22

document or an entitlement or something else r then

23

that I don't think would fit in here.

24

that the State gave us land and then we sold the

25

land and we converted it to cash r then that might be

And if

in my opinion r if it's not in the
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1

appropriate to put in this fund.

2

if somebody gave us real property, which we could

3

convert to cash and it was with the intent that the

4

sale of that property would be able to generate

5

money to go into the fund, I don't even see that as

6

a problem.

7

receptacle, but I see it as money that's there.

8

Just as Mr. Moto was saying, that

9

doesn't have any strings attached to the money, in

10

But I even think

I guess it's just this is this

t

you know

t

it

other words.
The other point -- and this is going back to

11
12

Mr. Hokama's point.

13

property is sold, exchanged, divested, that was

14

Number 4, without prior approval of the County

15

Council, you know, to me, if it's in direct

16

violation of the grant agreement, I'd just ask

17

Mr. Moto is that not a criminal act?

18

you're basically -- or at least a contractual breach

19

so that it might invalidate the sale altogether

20

under real estate law?

21

law expert.

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

MR. MOTO:

I think it was if the subject

I mean if

And I'm not a real estate

Mr. Moto, are you prepared?
Yes, if it -- the disposal of the property or

24

transfer of the property in violation of the grant

25

agreement would be a breach of contract and we would
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2
3

have our remedies under contract law.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

to let's say some legal body, the courts?

4

MR. MOTO:

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

And that would as such then fall

Yes.
To invalidate perhaps even the

entire sale of the property?

7

MR. MOTO:

Yes, possibly.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Nishiki.
Yeah, I'm going to another area.

Okay.
Page 36 of the Charter, under

13

Section 9-19 -- and I don't know, Riki, you may have

14

some background on this or Brian, and I guess I want

15

some clarification, just because of what Riki was

16

asking.

17

budget and capital program, the Council shall

18

appropriate a minimum of 1 percent of the certified

19

real property tax revenues to a fund known as the

20

Open Space, Natural Resources, Cultural Resources,

21

and Scenic Views Preservation Fund."

22

language, Brian, say whether or not or did the

23

Charter Commission state in their discussion whether

24

this money shall be cash?

25

state so?

In it says, "In adopting each fiscal year's

Does this

And if not, do we need to
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MR. MOTO:

2

CHAIR KANE:

3

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman.
Go ahead.
The -- yes, I think the wording of the Charter

4

provision, 9-19, as well as the report of the Maui

5

County Charter Commission supports the understanding

6

or assumption that the first sentence of the Charter

7

provision relating to the Open Space Fund is really

8

talking about appropriations of basically out of the

9

General Fund, which is the basic -- consists of real

10

property tax revenues, real property tax monies that

11

are collected, and appropriating at least 1 percent

12

of that money to the Open Space Fund.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

14

MR. MOTO:

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23

So that means it's cash?

Cash, yes.
Okay.

So we need no clarification

within 3.88?
MR. MOTO:

No.

If anything, the provision was written to

make sure that it was cash.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay, if it's clear.

That's why I

needed to ask.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Anything further?

Member

Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

This just came up in discussion

24

too, and it went back to the point that we cannot

25

grant bond monies.

Because we had the discussion in
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Committee, and that was a determination that was

2

made.

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

That was part of the I think proposal from

5

upstairs that couldn't work.

6

on this item prior to the Chair's recommendation?

7

Seeing none.

8

passage out of Committee of this revised bill,

9

including the incorporations as stated earlier in

10

Members, the Chair recommends the

this discussion, and filing of all communications.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

CHAIR KANE:

So moved.

Second.

Thank you.

It's been moved and seconded by

14

Members Tavares and Hokama.

15

Tavares?

16

Any further discussion

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Discussion, Member

No discussion, Mr. Chairman.

I

17

think the changes that we agreed on for Corp.

18

Counsel and Staff to work on are not real

19

substantive kind of changes, and if there's anything

20

wrong with it, we can correct it again at -- at the

21

full Council and at first reading, but I think that

22

this -- this bill -- proposed bill is further

23

clarified

24

is of the implementation of the Charter amendment

25

that the voters approved, and I'm happy to see it

further expands what the understanding
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coming to this point.

2

Corp. Counsel has done just an excellent job in

3

framing this proposition.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I think the Staff and

Thank you.

Member Hokama.

Chairman, forgive me.

I was asking

6

Staff a question, but so -- to my last request,

7

Mr. Moto, do we, need to or don't we need to -- to be

8

able to accept other sources of cash funding to this

9

fund?

And if you did answer, I'm sorry, I didn't

grasp it.

11

before first reading, that is

12

with me, with the Chair not objecting.

13

MR. MOTO:

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

MR. MOTO:

And if you need to

time to research

10

that would be fine

Mr. Chairman.
Mr. Moto.
I think I probably should spend some time

16

thinking about the issues raised by Mr. Hokama.

17

not able to answer them right now.

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So, Mr. Chairman, with no obj ection

19

from me also, I would request that we put this

20

forward in writing to Mr. Moto.

21

intention is to expand the ability to accept more

22

monies into this fund and not be limited to just

23

what the Charter has required the Council to put

24

forth.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

And again, my

We'll go ahead and
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1

instruct Staff to -- if they need any clarification,

2

they'll ask for that clarification from you as the

3

poser of the question.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So, Chairman, if it would be

5

appropriate also, since it will not be -- we have

6

this un -- unsettled request or question, I would

7

ask that at least the Committee report indicate that

8

we have looked at being able to expand the

9

acquisition powers through additional resource

10
11

cash resource.
CHAIR KANE:

The Chair will instruct Staff to make sure

12

that that is noted within the Committee report, and

13

prior to signing off I will be --

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

MR. MOTO:

Thank you.

-- following up on that request.

Mr. Moto.

Mr. Chairman, one observation I'll make about

17

the bill that's pending now is that you'll note that

18

it's actually -- it's an amendment to existing 3.88,

19

and a lot of what -- or almost entirely of what this

20

bill consists of are provisions that talk about the

21

use of monies in the Open Space Fund and under what

22

conditions and for what purposes.

23

what goes into the Open Space Fund is actually

24

least to date -- to date has not been part of this

25

bill.

The subject of
at

Instead, it was addressed in the earlier bill
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1

that created Chapter 3.88.

2

have to take a look at section -- the sections that

3

come before 3.88.040.

4

passed during your budget session, I believe.

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And so we would probably

That was the bill that was

Mr. Hokama.
And again, Mr. Moto, because I did

7

review the whole chapter and it's not very long, I

8

just bring it up because the bill title is amending

9

Chapter 3.88, and so I believe we have the

10

flexibility to make improvements to the chapter if

11

it will help move forward the intent of what the

12

Charter has directed us to do so.

13

forth -- bring it forth in that manner, the ability

14

to expand and improve the chapter.

15

CHAIR KANE:

Any further discussion?

And I just put

Thank you.

Members, hearing

16

none, all in favor of the motion, signify'by saying

17

"aye."

18

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

VOTE: AYES:

21
22

Opposed?

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

Chair Kane, Vice-Chair Hokama, and
Councilmember Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Mateo and Molina.

23

MOTION CARRIED.
24

ACTION:
25

FIRST READING OF REVISED BILL AND FILING OF
COMMUNICATION.
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CHAIR KANE:

The record show we have three ayes and two

2

excused.

3

recommendation onto the full Council for

4

consideration.

5

important discussion we had, and again, Mr. Nishiki

6

and Ms. Johnson, thank you for your valuable input

7

into this particular item, very important for us to

8

move forward on that one.

9

GR-ll (1)

10
11

Motion passes.

It will be a

Thank you, Members.

That was very

HAWAII STATE ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES
(2004 HSACLEGISLATIVE PACKAGE)

(HSAC)

(C.C. No. 02-23)
CHAIR KANE:

Members, I ask you to direct your attention

12

to Item No. GR-11(1), the Hawaii State Association

13

of Counties 2004 Legislative Package.

14

would like to note that we do have -- or the

15

Committee is in receipt of six items, and I would

16

also note that of the six items, I believe that all

17

six items have been originated out of this County,

18

County of Maui, and that there have been no other

19

proposals set forth by the other Counties.

20

The Chair

Each of the other Counties are in various

21

stages of their review process of the six items, and

22

so nobody has already are made any final

23

determinations.

24

understand that if any of the Counties do not

25

support any of the six, including ourselves, if we

And I will also note that please
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do not support, that it will not be a part of the

2

legislative package.

3

anything to go forward in the HSAC legislative

4

package, there also to be consensus from all four

5

Counties.

6

Counties say yes, and one County says no to one,

7

that one will be out no matter what.

8

be considered.

Okay.

In other words, in order for

So we can say yes, and two other

It won't even

So I make just those simple only comments.

9

10

Members, we have six items I ask you to direct your

11

attention to.

12

allowing the Counties to charge and collect an

13

additional fee for issuance, re-issuance, or return

14

of a license after a conviction of driving under the

15

influence of intoxicants.

16

listing of A, the justification sheet, and B, you

17

would have an actual bill written out that would

18

show the actual either amendment or creation of this

19

type of State legislation request.

20

The first one, and that would be

Members, you do have a

We are on Number 1, re-licensing fees for

21

drivers driving under the influence.

22

apologize.

23

Hokama.

24
25

And I

This was brought forward by Member

Mr. Hokama, you have the floor.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Chairman.

advocacy for this for a few years.

I have expressed
I believe, one,
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1

it will help make drivers know that they have a

2

tremendous responsibility being on the road.

3

hindsight because, you know, we've -- seems like

4

every year we deal with the loss of very young lives

5

for various reasons, speeding, sometimes under

6

influence, you know, there's many, many reasons that

7

I wish we had a better understanding why we would

8

lose our young people.

9

we can do to help is to make drivers know that

In

Well, I think part of what

10

driving is a privilege, that they undertake great

11

responsibilities regardless of age, and that should

12

your license be revoked and you need to be

13

re-licensed to continue to have this privilege, that

14

there is a fee or a price you will pay to have it

15

returned to you.

16

I'm aware of other jurisdictions that have

17

imposed escalating rates for re-licensing upon

18

additional convictions for similar crimes, and, you

19

know, I think it's a way to address it from one

20

point of view, which is the financial side,

21

Chairman.

22

improvements or suggestions, I'm always open, but

23

I -- I would like the State to really start talking

24

about this.

25

responsibility and done it for us, but, you know,

I would ask the members that if they have

I wish the State had taken the
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1

the service that is provided is done by the County

2

of Maui.

3

that's out on the road.

4

that responds to these unfortunate incidents and

5

accidents on the roads and streets.

It's our DMV people.

It's our police

It's our Fire Department

You know when we shut down a road for hours

6

7

and hours because of a situation, Chairman -- I know

8

Mr. Moto says a fee should help to recover the cost,

9

but how do you recover a cost for X amount of County

10

equipment, X amount of County personnel that for

11

hours is doing investigation, road closures,

12

transportation of additional victims to the

13

hospital, the amount of processing of paper work,

14

the dealing with the judicial system in preparation,

15

as well as the process and final rendering of a

16

decision?

17

thousands of dollars for re-licensing if we really

18

wanted to list item by item by item.

You know, I think you could justify

So I just put this forward because I believe

19

20

it has merit.

21

Because every day -- I mean, we all know we've got

22

bad drivers on this -- in this County, and I hope

23

that this is one way to bring some sanity back on

24

the road, Chairman.

25

CHAIR KANE:

It's a way to address my concern.

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Ms. Tavares, any
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2

comments on this item?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I just had -- I thoroughly support

3

this.

4

one that hopefully I will have soon on the -- I

5

guess it's going to be at the Maui County package on

6

the instant impound, but I believe that we have to

7

do more in this area.

8

tragedy of young people involved and two of them are

9

now not with us.

10

I think it goes kind of hand in hand with the

I mean, just recently we had

These are under 18 year old youth.

It's very, very sad.
One of the questions I had was is a license

11

12

being revoked the same as a license suspended?

13

you know, Mr. Moto?

14

synonymously, but maybe if it is used synonymously,

15

we may need to add that suspension and revocation,

16

you know, slash or something like that.

17

sure.

18

or something on what that -- what that means or the

19

Police Department, if there's a difference between a

20

suspended license and a revoked license.

21

all.

22
23
24
25

MR. MOTO:

Do

I mean I hear it used kind of

I'm not

Maybe we can check with Prosecutor's Office

That's

I guess you're
I believe there is.

I'm sorry, but I'm not

sure of the details.
COUNCILMEMBERTAVARES:

Thank you.

I fully support this

measure, and I thank Mr. Hokama for bringing it
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1

2
3

4

forward.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

non-members?

Any comments from our

Member Nishiki.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, as being an offender and

5

knowing what I've had to go through -- and I am

6

pursuing it right now

7

for one year.

8

included what they call an ACT course.

9

what, 240 to go to two courses.

my license was suspended

I went through two courses that
Cost me,

And now I have no

10

license.

11

suspended, but you immediately get your license

12

taken away from you.

13

really have to go through is paying a -- $30 to

14

cover I guess the administrative costs and then

15

you're SR-22, which is going to be very expensive as

16

far as getting caught for driving under the

17

influence for the second time.

18

insurance company, I don't know, they quoted me

19

upwards of a thousand dollars or so.

20

that pay more, but it may be because of my age or

21

the age of the vehicle that I'm driving.

22

I don't know if it's been revoked or

So now the only thing that I

I just went to an

I know people

But when I look at where this bill is taking

23

it, if it is an accident that you get into, like

24

what was stated here, I would think that that may

25

impede someone after you get caught to -- to know
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that there are financial responsibilities there.

2

Personally, myself, when I think about what I went

3

through, I first want to say, yeah, I want to really

4

thank that officer because of the consequences that

5

my own children have time and time again drilled in

6

me.

7

not being covered, and I think it's real important,

8

as Riki has stated, that the cost, if I had gotten

9

into an accident, would probably be tremendous.

So that's a lesson.

But this area I think is

10

And, you know, it's something that I think is

11

responsible if you do get into

it~

I don't know how much is going to be charged,

12
13

Riki, or how they say it should be, but I would

14

personally go and even testify, because, you know,

15

as a victim that got caught but didn't get into an

16

accident, now I think about subsequent situations

17

that could be had been -- had I been in an accident

18

that created a death or material, you know,

19

consequences.

20

CHAIR KANE:

So I would support it.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Any further comments before we

21

move on?

Hearing none, Members, directing your

22

attention to Number 2, require the State to transfer

23

fines and forfeitures collected under -- excuse me,

24

collected for uncontested traffic infractions to the

25

County in which the violations occurred.
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Unadjudicated traffic fines, in other words,

2

Members.

3

This is nothing new.

4

been ongoing, and forgive me for not asking for

5

additional comment.

6

members to please consider this one.

7

ongoing, and it seems like we've been making some

8

headway at the State level, and hopefully we'll be

9

able to continue that headway.

And you do have your justification sheet.
This is something that we've

At this point I would just ask
It's just

Are there any

10

comments or questions on this particular item as far

11

as being on the package?

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama.

Just one, Chairman, that we do have

13

two bills alive in the legislature, one in the

14

Senate and the House, so that by itself that it did

15

receive sponsorship and introduction says something,

16

and that they haven't filed it is another positive

17

sign, Chairman.

18

continue to move forward to help expand County

19

revenues.

20

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

So I thank you for allowing us to

Any further discussion?

Hearing

21

none, Members, let's move on to Number 3,

22

authorizing the Counties to increa.se the maximum fee

23

that may be charged for motor vehicle registration

24

from $5 to $10 to defray additional costs relating

25

to abandoned or derelict vehicles.

Again, we do
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have with us this afternoon, technically, since it's

2

a little after 12:00, Mr. Rob Parsons, who is with

3

the Mayor's Office, our Administration r and although

4

we did not ask him to be formally a part of this, I

5

do welcome him being here this afternoon and without

6

objection would ask him to make some comment.

7

in light of some of the

8

and I think Mr. Parsons can perhaps shed some light

9

to this body with respects to this particular cost

we did receive testimony,

10

item or this particular fee that's charged.

11

Mr. Parsons.

12

MR. PARSONS:

Thank you, Chair.

Also

As Assistant to the Mayor

13

for Environmental Concerns I've been assigned to the

14

Department of Public Works and Environmental

15

Management.

16

working on over the past several months has been the

17

matter of abandoned vehicles.

18

crosses into many departments of the County,

19

including Police, including Solid Waste Division of

20

the Department of Public Works, Finance, which

21

currently operates the program.

22

discussions in Councilmember Molina's Committee.

23

did not participate in the last discussion due to

24

illness, but I did review it on Akaku last night so

25

I am aware of the discussions that took place there.

One of the key issues that I've been

We found that this

There's .been
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And with respect to the testimony we received

2

this morning, I would like to address some of the

3

comments that Ms. Masten provided, and I would

4

preface those by saying that she and her husband,

5

who was in the audience earlier today, Mr. Steven

6

Brock, came to our Solid Waste Division Chief back

7

in March with their offer -- with their proposal to

8

the County to assist in helping to streamline the

9

operation.

10

We do have a limited amount of funds that are

11

allocated to this program, and I believe that when

12

the Counties initially sought to increase the

13

their ability to assess more on the registration fee

14

from -- to increase from $2 to $5, that this was an

15

attempt from the Counties to express to the State

16

their need for more revenues to run these kinds of

17

programs, and I believe that that's the intent of

18

this inclusion in the HSAC package today, is that

19

even with the increase to $5, really $3 of that 'is

20

allocated towards abandoned and derelict vehicle

21

removal and processing and the other $2 is in

22

rest of the highway beautification tax, which

23

relates to tree trimming, tree planting, things of

24

this nature.

25

the

With respect to that, it appears to me in my
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quick review of what's available in the binder that

2

if the Counties were granted the ability to have an

3

additional $5 to attach to the registration fees of

4

each registered vehicle, that that -- the entirety

5

of that would go towards abandoned vehicles.

6

been contacted by members of the Outdoor Circle who

7

have concerns that their portion of the fund, the

8

arborist portion of the fund, is also limited and

9

that there may be some wisdom in asking that there

I've

10

be flexibility in how the County could use an

11

additional $5 attached to the registration fee.

12

that if we chose, we wouldn't be prevented from

13

allocating some of that so that we could do some

14

more bona fide beautification, not just -- you know,

15

actual removal of dead animals on the road is part

16

of that fund as well.

So

17

But I've heard concerns that we really don't

18

have the money to allocate to programs such as tree

19

planting, which 50 years from now could make a

20

tremendous difference, you know, five, ten years

21

from now could make a tremendous amount of

22

difference, that we merely are limited and have the

23

funds just to trim the trees that are there.

24

would ask that you give a little consideration to

25

that question as it relates to the request to
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1
2

increase the registration fee.
Also, I believe that Ms. Masten has met with

3

many of you and presented a very well researched

4

packet of information regarding to current

5

operations of receiving, towing of abandoned

6

vehicles on the island.

7

most recent vehicle auction and said. that we spent

8

$4,000 that we didn't need to spend.

9

the Department of Health some time ago and requested

She made reference to our

I contacted

10

the same information that she had requested.

11

and a half ago I did receive printed verification

12

from the Department of Health that what we suspected

13

was true, is that the operator with whom the County

14

has been dealing for quite some time, which is Maui

15

Scrap Metal, did not have the necessary State solid

16

waste permits.

17

A week

I suggested that our sole source agreement

18

with them -- well, two things were suggested.

19

is that -- that we issue a request for proposals for

20

people in the community to handle processing of

21

abandoned vehicles, such as Maui Auto Wrecking, and

22

there have been others that have contacted me

23

personally and other members of the Administration.

24

We are moving in the direction of issuing a request

25

for proposals, and I believe that's something that
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1

we will be doing this month, before the end of this

2

month.

3

average of once a month.

4

that we may also -- I may request to the Director of

5

Finance and our procurement officer that we consider

6

issuing a sole source contract to process these

7

until an RFP can be issued and considered to

8

go with the only licensed permitted operator on

9

Maui, which is Maui Auto Wrecking.

10

We do our abandoned vehicle auctions on the
In the interim I believe

to

Her suggestion was that we use a different

11

source of fund, that we not ask that our registered

12

drivers be assessed another $5 here on top of what

13

they're already paying to run their vehicle.

14

a bit of difference of opinion.

15

been shown that the Counties do need more -- more

16

funding and that it might be very difficult to use

17

the statutes that are available to try to collect up

18

to $1,000 fees for those not in compliance.

19

believe this might be an easier source because we

20

wouldn't have to restructure a new program to

21

receive and then operate in that manner.

22

use the existing system, just streamline it, but

23

have more funds to operate it.

24
25

I have

I think that it has

I

We could

And I would add that our current program does
not take into consideration vehicles on Molokai, on
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1

Lanai, or in Hana, so those people are actually

2

paying a registration fee but they're not receiving

3

the benefits that people that live in Central Maui

4

and Upcountry and West and South Maui receive, and

5

in fact I believe that the Council will probably be

6

hearing -- receiving and hearing a request from

7

Public Works Solid Waste Division for supplementary

8

budget request because of the large problem of

9

automobile disposals in outlying areas.
That's all the comments I have now,

10
11

Mr. Chair.

12

that, and I'd be willing to help answer any

13

questions.

14

from research we've done on abandoned vehicles.

15

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you for the opportunity to share

I do have my large folder here of notes

Thank you, Mr. Parsons.

16

Member Tavares, I believe this is something

17

that you brought forward for us for consideration,

18

if I'm not mistaken.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I'm not sure, because I think I

20

did originally the one to $5 back when, but I think

21

the same reasons exist.

22

and if we need programs that are going to need the

23

additional funding, then I would, you know, support

24

this going to at least having the authority to

25

charge up to $10.

And if we have the programs

I think that the point that
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1

Mr. Parsons made about just keeping the

2

beautification part at $2, which has been $2 for a

3

while, that if we have some flexibility of what we

4

can do with that additional money, I think would

5

help the Counties.

6

And that at that time that we discuss

7

changing the fees, during budget is usually when we

8

do that, that all of the information that we would

9

require in order to decide whether or not to bump it

10

up to $7, $8, $9, or $10 would come out in full

11

discussion there, that this is merely an enabling

12

legislation for the Counties.

13

the testifier left before we had to make that point

14

clear.

15

going to be charged, you know, if it passes the

16

legislature.

17

would appreciate, I think, the flexibility in that

18

additional $5 to be split between beautification and

19

derelict car removal or abandoned car removal.

And I'm sorry that

This doesn't mean that automatically $10 is

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's just enabling legislation, and I

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.

Mr. Hokama.

No, I've supported Ms. Tavares on this

22

in the past and I would continue to do so,

23

Mr. Chair.

24

information he shared.

25

we've been made aware that there's only one State

Just one quick comment from Mr. Parsons'
I would hope that while

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

112

GR 11/5/03

1

permit for this island/ there may be special use

2

permits that we may need to check with Public Works

3

or Planning that may have been legally processed

4

that allows certain type of activity that the

5

Department of Health may not be aware of.

6

would say we need to ensure that the comments from

7

the Department of Health that they've put forth in

8

that letter is accurate.

9

referred to the local agencies at the bottom portion

10

So I

Because they've also

of their written response.

11

Other than that/ I think the intent is good/

12

and if this helps us improve our program/ Chairman.

13

Again/ my only last comment is that normally all of

14

those responsible drivers who pay the registration

15

is not the one that is basically leaving the cars

16

abandoned on the road.

17

citizenry of this island just always seems to be the

18

ones that have to pay for the irresponsible acts of

19

others.

20

Thank you.

21
22

23

CHAIR KANE:

I mean our responsible

So I just add that comment/ Chairman.

Thank you very much.

Any further comments?

Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

The only comment that I've heard

24

from a number of people is that they believe that

25

when they purchase their vehicles there's a certain
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1

fee that's included I guess when they actually

2

purchase the vehicle, and they believe that that

3

fee, disposal fee or whatever it is, I gather should

4

be used to eventually dispose of that vehicle.

5

so some of them resent the fact that now every year

6

in their registration fee they have to pay this

7

additional charge for the people that are really

8

irresponsible in the community, but, I mean, we do

9

that every day with all kinds of things.

And

So it's

10

really hard, I know, for us to swallow, but that's

11

the one comment that people really resent having to

12

do that, and then in essence it's like paying twice.

13

It's like for all the uninsured motorists out there,

14

you know, our rates go up because they can't pay for

15

their insurance.

16

it's the backs, as Mr. Hokama said, of the people

17

that are responsible.

18

unfair to all of us to pay for the people that

19

aren't willing to play by the rules, but, you know,

20

it is what it is and I'm not going to object to it

21

to give us that flexibility because the money can be

22

used for beautification as well.

23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

So it's again cost shifting, and

And it -- it always seems

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

Mr. Nishiki, any

comment?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

No.
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CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Okay, moving forward, Members.

2

Thank you for your comments on that item.

3

4, require motor vehicle insurers to notify the

4

Police Department in the county in which a vehicle

5

is registered of the cancellation or refusal to

6

renew no-fault insurance.

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

At number

Mr. Hokama.

Thank you, Chairman.

I've put forth

8

this consideration to my colleagues as well as our

9

colleagues of our sister Counties in that, you know,

10

I've talked to the -- our Police Departments, and I

11

think this will help us in many ways.

12

the Police Department in -- when they pull drivers

13

over whether or not the no-fault insurance card is

14

valid or not.

15

about those that will purchase, get their

16

registration done, their re-licensing done, and then

17

do a cancellation.

18

proposal, we're shifting costs again now to those

19

that are responsible and maintain no-fault insurance

20

coverage.

21

One, assist

We've heard all of the horror stories

And again, with the previous

And I bring this up again because I think

22

this also helps us protect our property owners and

23

our residency.

24

personal situation whereby the driver rammed right

25

into my uncle's house, has no -- you know, he has no

Because my family has gone through a
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1

no-fault, and now, you know, my family's own home

2

insurance company is giving us a hard time because

3

they felt that the driver should be the one

4

covering, and of course the driver's not working.

5

He has no no-fault insurance to fall back on.

6

don't think it's fair, whether it's my family or any

7

other property owner, now to have to ante up to

8

repair the damages.

9

can continue to bring confidence back on who's on

And I

I think this is a way of how we

10

the road and the standards that it takes to maintain

11

this privilege of driving, Chairman.

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR KANE:

15
16

Thank you.

Ms. Tavares, any comments?
No.

Thank you.

I fully agree.

Any further comments?

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

This legislation was used quite

17

effectively in the Virgin Islands for the same

18

reasons that you're enacting it here, and it's been

19

in many other jurisdictions where insurance is

20

required.

21

certified mail, return receipt requested

22

cancellation notices to almost all Police

23

Departments when people do this sort of thing, and

24

it stopped a lot of the fraud that was occurring in

25

the Virgin Islands.

Most insurers always send Qut registered,

And a lot of the coverage was
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pretty minimal, but still it's better than not

2

having anything so that people won't have to face

3

the situation that Mr. Hokama's family is facing.

4
5

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

Member

excuse me,

Mr. Nishiki, any comments?

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7

CHAIR KANE:

No.

Number 5, Members, moving on, this is

8

something that your Chair brought forward in light

9

of the discussions that we've had in the past.

I

10

think this surfaced with the discussion of the 201G

11

amendment on the Lanai project.

12

currently talking about a 201G project in Lahaina.

13

And, Members, the two requests are basically

14

increasing the days from 45 days to 75 days.

15

think the primary issue we heard for those of us who

16

were there the other night was this is -- the fast

17

track is just too quick and it doesn't allow time

18

for people to really look at what's going to happen

19

in this with a project

20

it's going to impact a community.

21

Now, we are

I

a 201G project and how

And so this time frame would at least allow a

22

deliberating body to have more time, with the

23

constraints of the Sunshine Law, to allow more input

24

from the public as well as more time for

25

deliberation prior to making its final decision.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

117

GR 11/5/03

1

Now currently as written 201G only allows an up or

2

down with no amendments, and so that makes it even

3

more difficult.

4

promoting the legislative process/ if you think

5

about it.

6

effectively.

7

allows us the time to do the deliberation to make

8

sure that what we '. re doing in a community is good

9

for the community and it has the merits to be a part

10

So this really is legislation

This allows us to do our jobs more
Because it is a fast track, it still

of moving forward.
The other part of this, Members, again, ties

11

12

in with

let me make sure now.

13

on this one the second part, Ms. Alueta?

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

CHAIR KANE:

Revisions to an existing.

Revisions to existing that we're taking away

16

the time frame?

17

Ms. Alueta?

18

MS. ALUETA:

We are including

And that number was which one,

I'm sorry, Mr. Chair, on the justification

19

sheet for -- entitled affordable housing projects

20

which details the amendments to Section 201G-118,

21

you'll see itemized Number 3.

22

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

23

MS. ALUETA:

Okay.

24

CHAIR KANE:

Got it.

25

Members, I apologize.

On the

justification sheet we have -- the Number 1 would be
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the 45-day period, moving it to -- or the

2

consideration to move it to 75 days, and then the

3

Number 2 would be to clarify that the expedited

4

deadline for approval apply to proposed amendments

5

to a project that have previously been approved, and

6

that is because, as we saw with the example of the

7

Lanai project, we were still put under the same

8

deadline of 45 days even if it was an existing

9

project that was asking for amendments later on to

10

the project.

And that, again, deserves the time

11

necessary for us to do the scrutiny and the

12

deliberate -- the deliberation to make sure that

13

those amendments being requested are looked at very

14

closely.

15

this is based on discussions that we've had.

16

I'm doing is putting it together and forwarding it

17

as a proposal for consideration.

18

Mr. Hokama?

So that's the intent of this.

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And again,
So all

Comments?

In support.

Thank you.

Ms. Tavares?
In support.

Mr. Nishiki?
Yeah.

Personally I would hope

24

that if it was only for these two areas, then I

25

would still have a hard time.

I guess it's because
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of what has occurred.

And the more I think about

2

201G, it's really contrary to Bill 84 and the

3

ability for the County to really look at projects as

4

they come through the pike.

5

a community plan that we spend so much time on and

6

we put the community through this whole process, all

7

of a sudden a G project comes in that eliminates a

8

community plan amendment and also an environmental

9

assessment.

I think that when I see

Now, when I look at what this is doing

10

here, it still doesn't serve the purpose when I

11

think about the Council and its ability to place

12

conditions, should we want to.

13

frustration that the community had the other night

14

and when the people testifying stated that this

15

group called the

16

organization?

I look at the

what's it called, this

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

HCDCH.

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, whatever it's called.

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

HCDCH.
That language that those

21

alphabets, they never even went to the community,

22

Mr. Chairman, and had a meeting there.

23

make -- by doing this I can see the problems that

24

we've had, but it still doesn't make it to whereby

25

there is really good planning as if it would have
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1

come through the normal process.

I think that in

2

lieu of the time that Mr. -- what's his name that's

3

gone

4

affordable housing summit and some of the proposals

5

that came out of that.

6

county could create a process that would eliminate

7

this process that we now have in place.

8

personally, I would hope that our stand would be to

9

eliminate the 201G process, if that still could be

Joe Pontanilla, that recently created this

I think that we here in Maui

And so

10

done.

11

would be my ideal when I see what has happened.

12

CHAIR KANE:

And if not, then -- or that's what I -- that

And that consideration could be looked at,

13

you know, I mean, and that's one end of the

14

spectrum, repealing it.

15

HSAC package that from a Maui County standpoint we

16

could also look at making amendments including this,

17

but also making amendments that would allow us to do

18

conditions, as an example, because you've brought

19

that forward.

20

was brought forward at the most previous meeting

21

that we had in Lahaina.

22

from a Maui County legislative package item,

23

Mr. Nishiki, and -- but for this particular one,

24

because it's already been dispersed to the Counties,

25

this is what -- specifically what we're looking at.

Keep in mind, this is the

And obviously that was an issue that

So we could look at that
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1

And, again, we can't change this already here and

2

then take something back that's different, because

3

the other bodies' respective councils are looking at

4

specifically this proposal

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

- - as written.
Yeah.

I guess I don't want to

8

carry the message to the other Counties that we

9

support the 201G direction.

I think in lieu of

10

where we're going here in Maui County in creating,

11

as I said, this summit, I think that we would -- our

12

community would better be served by creating this

13

process within Maui County and not let the State --

14

when I saw what happened recently, they just didn't

15

do their homework, and we do a better job.

16

do a better job.

17

CHAIR KANE:

We can

That's all.

No, and I appreciate your comments.

And just

18

so you know, as how we present it -- and again, all

19

these items are Maui County initiated.

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

CHAIR KANE:

Right.

But this particular issue, believe me, is a

22

result of the frustration that we're dealing with

23

here in Maui County.

24

saying, you know what, let's repeal it, we basically

25

said, you know what, we need -- we need to be

So when we went there, without
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provided more flexibility in dealing with a State

2

law, which is 201G, and dealing with affordable

3

housing and how it impacts our communities.

4

felt that these two approaches that we have

5

available to us under your justification sheet would

6

at least mitigate some of the frustration that we

7

have been going through.

8

give us the 75.

9

time so we can be more deliberate and more complete

10

in how we look at it before we make the decision of

11

up or down.

12

the revision, take away the time frame completely so

13

we can take our time and make sure that what we're

14

doing is going to be the right thing for the

15

community.

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18
19
20

So we

You know, for 45 days,

Give us an additional amount of

And then the other one, obviously, is

So
You know --

Just so you know, that that was what was

presented, Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

I would hope that you carry

the message, but see this is just me.

21

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

You know, I -- you know, the rest

23

of the members aren't here and we'll deal with it I

24

guess in the final council meeting.

25

those of us that were there that evening and those

I think that
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of us that have gone through this process and now we

2

want to better it and now we've got Bill 84 and to

3

protect the integrity of that and the community plan

4

process, there's no way -- I would hope that you

5

would carry the message, if that's how this Council

6

feels, that we really don't want to see this

7

process.

8

this is not enough.

9

know.

No matter how much we try to correct it,
And we've seen it.

And I don't

It's just I know that we all here can do

10

better in legislating how affordable housing

11

projects -- and we've been given a mandate by the

12

voters and we've spent money and time in creating

13

having this summit.

14

where we ideally want to go, Mr. Chairman.

15

all.

16
17

CHAIR KANE:

I think it's not reflective of

Thank you for your comments.

That's

Those are good

comments.

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson.
And again, we can't change what

21

this is, but I tend to agree with Mr. Nishiki.

22

think that there are some concerns, and maybe what

23

we could consider as a County or even you could take

24

back to the other legislators as amendments come up

25

on these bills, first of all, we do have a County
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1

process that mirrors this.

2

things we could do is within our own jurisdiction we

3

could change the County process to reflect the

4

longer period of time for review.

5

control, and I think Mr. Moto would have to deal

6

with it, but basically I think that we do have the

7

right to do that.

8
9

I think one of the

That's within our

But the other thing that we may want to
consider is that sometimes we've got situations

10

where the State is building like -- let's say it was

11

Pi'ilani Housing and they want to come in and they

12

want to do this.

The logical place, of course

t

13

because it's a State-sponsored type of program

t

14

sometimes done with or without other partners

15

u.S. Department of Agriculture t whoever t

16

want that ability to fast track if it's coming and

17

it's driven by State.

18

be well served in those situations.

19

t

like

so we do

I think that the process can

But where it's not coming from the State t

20

where it's being private -- privately driven without

21

community input t

22

coming in that Mr. Nishiki's talking about because

23

it's not something that the community has been

24

versed on.

25

Pi'ilani Housing or let's say the Hale 0 Wainee

that's where I see the problem

Because most of these projects t
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that's been coming

2

community input.

3

the public and they've been community driven.

4

projects I don't think fit into that same category.

UPr

those have had a lot of

The people have brought them to
Those

5

So perhaps at some point we can insert

6

language to say that only for projects that have not

7

had r you know r that kind of agency sponsorshipr

8

maybe where it's just coming out of the blue like

9

these other things are r but if it's something that

10

is State driven or State initiated r okaYr finer you

11

know r with the 75 days that would be great r but

12

doing it any other way is just going to tick people

13

off and it's going to waste everybody's time.

14

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you for your comments r Ms. Johnson.

15

And I know you already -- you've prefaced your

16

comments by stating that we are looking at this one

17

as for our consideration r so these are comments that

18

will be taken into consideration when we look at a

19

Maui

20

items that can be broadened to better reflect r I

21

think, or more accurately reflect what this body

22

feels about 201 as a whole and how we would like to

23

see it either refined or ultimatelYr if the body

24

feels the best interest is to repeal itr then that's

25

the position that we can ultimately make a decision

legislati~e

package.

And this is one of the
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on.
Members t we have one more item.

I know the

3

time is ticking away.

We have a 1:30 COWt and I'd

4

like to provide people the opportunity to eat lunch

5

as well as if they had other scheduled meetings t so

6

I'll get right into the final item t authorizing the

7

Counties -- authorizing the Counties to establish a

8

General Excise Tax on retail sales of tangible

9

personal property.

The Chair's opening comments on

10

this is if you notice we do have a summary of the

11

proposed bill.

12

have in your binder is not the latest version.

13

was put on your desk is something that came up right

14

after the posting.

15

a revision to the existing one for consideration.

16

And if I'm not mistaken t what you
What

So it's something that would be

The reason this one is being brought forward t

17

Members -- and the title I guess on your agenda

18

that's posted for todaYt although it talks about the

19

establishment of a general excited taxt this bill

20

has basically two components that are very important

21

to be understood.

22

Counties at some point in time to establish a

23

General Excise Tax.

24

Right now the only County that would qualify to do

25

such -- such an enactment by ordinance t which would t

At this bill would authorize all

However t there's a distinction.
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again, provide us with all the hearing process and

2

the public -- you know, the public input process,

3

only the island of Oahu, City and County of Honolulu

4

is able to do so.
It's written in such a way that -- that if a

5

6

County with a population of 200,000 or more enacts

7

the County General Excise Tax the distribution would

8

be as follows, and it's shown on your summary of the

9

proposed bill.

The latest change -- and so you

10

folks know what's going on -- is that this bill

11

and I'm looking at the revised bill, Members, for

12

your information -- would allow a use tax or an

13

excise tax on the use of tangible personal

14

properties which is imported or purchased from an

15

unlicensed seller for use in this State.
The primary component that the neighbor

16

17

islands are looking for is A, that the TAT funds

18

that are currently distributed among the four

19

Counties would be redistributed as follows, and that

20

is listed on the bottom half of page 1 of your

21

summary.

22

their TAT, which currently they receive between 32

23

and 37 million dollars, and that's over a period of

24

time.

25

varied.

First of all, Honolulu would lose all of

It varied.

Just like it has in Maui.

We

The redistribution specifically for the
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three Counties would be as follows, and by the way,

2

as an update or note, that the formula that is being

3

used now is consistent with the formula that was

4

used back in 1997, which basically gives more to the

5

neighbor island Counties.

6

restructure and the neighbor islands received less.

7

So now they're moving it back to having it where the

8

Counties receive more.

9

After 1997
there was a
.,

Specifically for the three neighbor island

10

Counties, Kauai, Hawaii, and Maui County, you would

11

have the numbers that are listed there.

12

Kauai County, which currently receives approximately

13

11.3 million, would receive up to 17.8 million.

14

For -- for Hawaii County, they receive 14 1/2

15

million approximately.

16

22.9 million.

17

receive approximately 17 million, between 17 and 18

18

million.

19

million.

Number 3,

Their share would go up to

And for Maui County, we currently

We would be receiving approximately $28

20

The primary point that I would like to drive

21

home, Members, is that this bill, Bill No. 1554, is

22

enabling legislation.

23

automatically tax the Counties or we don't

24

automatically have that tax.

25

by ordinance in order to have any~type of tax bill

In other words, it doesn't

We have to go through

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

GR 11/5/03

129

1

put forward.

The key thing that I want to express

2

is that even at 200,000 population, the way the bill

3

is written, we would actually -- Maui County

4

specifically would actually gain less if we were to

5

charge a tax versus the existing or the share that

6

we would gain.

7

stand to gain if Honolulu does their tax, if we were

8

to decide at one point in time if we reach

9

population of 200,000 with tangible personal items,

So at 28.18 million that Maui would

10

it would actually come out to be less than the 28

11

million.

12

taxes when we're already getting that $28 million?

13

There's many more points within this.

14

Primarily this is going to allow Honolulu to have a

15

consideration and diversifying their revenue stream.

16

They're going to lose TAT if they decide to go with

17

charging a County sales tax, and they would have to

18

go through the public review process during their

19

budget deliberations.

20

if they are successful in moving forward with that

21

type of initiative, the three remaining Counties

22

would have the reallocations provided for them.

So why would we even consider raising

Once theirs is accomplished,

23

The summary, again, shows how other

24

components of the bill, where the monies are sent.

25

One other point I'd like to make before I open the
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1

floor is that in this bill I believe they said that

2

Counties are required to use 1 percent of the TAT

3

revenues that are transferred for tourism promotion

4

and marketing.

5

to us because we already use more than 1 percent of

6

what we would gain.

7

we get the 28.18 million, 1 percent that have is

8

281,000, so we all know how much we use for tourism

9

promotion.

10

For Maui County that doesn't apply

In this case they're saying if

The floor is open.

Member Tavares, any

11

opening comments or would you like to make some

12

comments?

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

I'm sorry that we're doing

14

this kind of under the gun and pressured, because I

15

think we should have a lot of discussion about this.

16

I think the plan sounds -- you know, sounds

17

relatively good.

18

that after Maui County reaches the threshold for the

19

200,000 population, whenever that is, and maybe I

20

shouldn't care about it because it's not going to be

21

in my tenure, but I can -- I can envision that at

22

that point in time the legislature could monkey

23

around with the TAT and point to the fact that we

24

have this, you know, authorization to go ahead and

25

implement a sales tax.

What I -- what I am afraid of is

I mean, I think throughout
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1

the time from the TAT when the TAT was implemented

2

we have been fighting with the legislature because

3

they keep fooling around with the share and what

4

they want to use that money for.

5

county generates -- the hotels and the Counties

6

generate those, we don't receive back I think what

7

we put in even to the mix on the TAT.

8

9

And while the

I don't know if it will ever come about, but
I would like to see us focus on different areas.

10

And perhaps one of the areas we should focus on is

11

to treat the TAT like other municipalities and other

12

areas do where the TAT or the room tax is

13

actually

14

and used by the city or the county, not the state.

15

I think we're the only ones that have a state room

16

tax law.

17

research the through NACo or something like that,

18

but regardless
of that r
c

19

get that changed around, but I sure have that fear

20

that once we do something like this, that down the

21

line that they'll hold that over -- over us.

22

is actually administered and collected

I'm not sure.

I mean maybe that could be

I don't know if we'll ever

The other thing I would really like to see us

23

pursue with the State is to convert or to reassign

24

the conveyance tax so that for each transaction that

25

is processed in the County that there is a fee
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1

that's comparable to what it costs them to keep

2

those records and process those records r

3

charge fees according to the way we -- you know, in

4

our Planning Department or Public Works Department.

5

I think that that area is an area of funding that we

6

should be looking at, you know, changing -- changing

7

back around so that it's actually the Counties that

8

would benefit from the conveyance tax and not

9

necessarily the State.

10

just as we

So that's kind of my -- just off the top of

11

my head kind of comments.

12

I didn't catch it at the beginning.

13

doing here now is getting these things passed

14

through to HSAC, is that the idea, and that there

15

will be another opportunity to take a formal stand

16

on this or is this now our formal stand on whether

17

we approve these or not?

18

CHAIR KANE:

And I guess a question.
What we're

This meeting, if it pass -- whatever passes

19

out of this Committee would go to full Council for

20

full Council approval.

21

these pass out of our Council meeting, which is

22

going to be the November 21st meeting, I believe.

23

And that would keep us on schedule to report back to

24

the December HSAC general -- general meeting for the

25

final ratification of a package.

So scenario.

All six of

So yes, this --
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1

this meeting today is the first of three steps.

2

This -- the first two steps we have control over,

3

Maui County.

4

goes through will go through to full Council as a

5

recommendation.

6

it passes there, it would go back.

7

when we get back to HSAC, that1s where we compare

8

notes, all four Counties, and go, okay, what passed?

9

What didn1t pass?

If it goes out of Committee, whatever

Full Council will look at it.

If

At that point,

So if all six pass, then all six

10

from all four Counties pass, that would become the

11

package.

12

matter what happens on the other side, if all six

13

pass on the other ones, if only five pass here, then

14

only five would make it into the package.

15

would just have all the common threads at the HSAC

16

meeting being the legislative package.

17

County say only passed five out of the six but they

18

were all different ones that they rejected, we would

19

end up with only two in our legislative package.

If five out of the six pass here, then no

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR KANE:

I understand.

So we

So if each

Thank you for that.

So just so you know where we1re at.

Bill

22

1554 is being highly -- how shall I say -- it1s

23

being discussed very actively during the off

24

session.

25

the State level many entities are discussing it.

We1re not the only ones discussing it.
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1

Honolulu obviously is interested in it because it

2

provides them with diversifying their revenue and

3

figuring out how they're going to deal with their

4

issues over there.

5

the difference between 17 plus and 28 plus.

6

looking at it later on, if we want to consider tax

7

increase, that at that point in time we have to go

8

through our normal processes.

9

it's during the budget process or outside of that,

For us, the primary is the -- is
And us

You know, whether

10

we still have to go through by ordinance or a

11

proposed bill has to be put forward, we've got to go

12

through the discussion, and all the processes that

13

we follow we go through.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You know, Mr. Chair, I know that

15

we spent a lot of time -- or you and others have

16

spent a lot of time with this particular bill.

17

version is sure a heck of a lot better than the

18

original --

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

This

Oh, yeah.
bill that went through.

You

21

know, I would feel a lot more comfortable if our

22

population threshold was higher.

23

don't know if we've broken it down or if we have the

24

number of what does the General Excise Tax for Maui

25

County, you know, amount to and what 1 percent of

Because if we -- I
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1

that is, given our population, and if it's increased

2

proportionately, can we project out what that 1

3

percent sales tax would be?

4

still would be less than what we currently make in

5

the TAT, but that nagging thing still sits with me

6

about the TAT and that the legislature, I mean

7

they -- they have just done some pretty I can use

8

the word --

9
10

CHAIR KANE:

I know you mentioned it

Bizarre.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

-- bizarre -- bizarre things with

11

the TAT.

12

recently Mr. Hokama talked about -- I think it was

13

about taxation or where revenues are gathered in one

14

of your presentations.

15

know, we've got the jurisdictional part of the State

16

does General Excise Tax, the Counties do real

17

property tax, and now we're going to get a mixture

18

of that.

19

going into that realm of taxation.

20

And, you know, I'm reminded of just

And I really think that, you

And I really am a little uneasy about us

So I'm not fully convinced on this, but, you

21

know, to keep things moving, if we could -- if we

22

could get in the discussion a talk about raising the

23

threshold to, say, double, you know, 400,000 or half

24

a million even would be

25

wants it in there.

because I think Honolulu

And the other thing is that, you
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1

know, to qualify for certain funds we have to be a

2

municipality and the municipality is described as

3

what half a million or whatever -- what was that

4

number?

5

qualifies because of their population base.

6

we can bring it more in line with those kinds of

7

distinctions that are made in other areas as far as

8

population bases, I'm not convinced that 200 and

9

you know, 200,000 is, to me, you know, too low.

Anyway, that number is only Honolulu
So if

And

10

I would much rather see us go to like half a

11

million.

12

then work down, but I think that would make it more,

13

you know, palatable for me for sure, but, you know,

14

my whole thing is I don't trust what -- what happens

15

in legislators when they start talking about TAT.

Maybe we could start with that number and

16

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Mr. Hokama.
I think that was a great comment by my

20

colleague from Upcountry on the population trigger.

21

Obviously I would like to help support our

22

colleagues in City Hall Honolulu.

23

participation with the Chairman, you know, we have

24

asked some hard questions regarding this proposal.

25

You know, my concern of what is the debt still

And in my
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remaining on the convention center and their program

2

to repay the debt, but I also take into account what

3

Waikiki has provided this County in financial

4

resources of decades past when they basically

5

carried the State.

6

Honolulu is going through and that now they need

7

help in a reverse form from the sister Counties,

8

whereby in the past they pretty much subsidized the

9

sister Counties.

So I can appreciate what

I would say that one way to bypass the

10
11

legislature in the future is for our County to

12

support a Constitutional Convention reconvening and

13

have by Constitution -- as now we have the full

14

authority of the real property tax program, to have

15

the Counties provided ample and reasonable taxation

16

powers so that you are not dependent upon whether or

17

not the State feels you're old enough, mature

18

enough, smart enough, good enough, or whatever the

19

reason is why you should or should not have taxing

20

powers.

21

to have the appropriate tools and resources to make

22

those decisions and provide the revenues that the

23

County needs to function.

24
25

If you believe in home rule, then you need

My only concern that I was not clear is from
what Mr. Grant Tanimoto, Department of State

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

138

GR 11/5/03

1

Taxation, brought up, and while I'm still willing to

2

continue to support this to move forward and have

3

ask Chairman to take into account that population

4

trigger.

5

that should Honolulu want to exercise its option,

6

then their very draconian mentality was then you

7

collect the tax and you do all this and that and

8

don't have us assume any responsibilities.

9

that's how I got it, Chairman.

If Mr. Tanimoto's position is correct,

10

their position.

11

that's fine.

12

And

You know, that was

You want it, you take it, and

Well, if we want to talk about TAT also,

13

then, Chairman, then maybe we need to reverse the

14

role too, and say, you know what, that's fine.

15

the County of Maui, through our Department of

16

Finance, we'll collect that TAT within the County of

17

Maui and we'll send the State what we think the

18

State deserves through the formula.

19

departments to gear up if and when we do diverse

20

revenue taxation, that our departments have the

21

opportunity to have ramped up and have done more

22

than just property tax collections so that, you

23

know -- and a lot of times it's like, wow, if we do

24

this, we're not ready.

25

And allow our

We don't have staff.

Well, maybe then the intermediate step is
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we'll collect the TAT in this County.

If Marriott

2

Maui generates so much, we'll collect it from

3

Marriott -- Maui Marriott and put it in our account

4

and give the State that, instead of having Maui

5

Marriott send it to Honolulu and then Honolulu

6

converts it to their number and then maybe we're

7

being short changed right now.

8

Because we were never given the backup information.

9

Maybe Chairman now has that backup information of

I don't know.

10

how State Department of Taxation calculates the

11

numbers they gave regarding what 1 percent excise

12

tax means to each County.

13

done a simplified way and just divided it by four

14

and said, well, this is 1 percent, so here, this is

15

what comes out and then you factor a formula and

16

said, okay, Maui is X amount.

17

I mean, they could have

I'm not sure of how they did it and I'm not

18

sure if that number is valid, but I'm willing to

19

continue to look at ways to expand and reduce the

20

dependency on Maui County's property owners,

21

Chairman.

22

part to do so.

23

provide services for this County.

24

may say no, we're willing to pay the full bill all

25

the time and don't you do this and that's fine, but

Because I think it's responsible on our
They carry the major burden to
And again, they
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I think we need to be able to offer them that if we

2

can reduce this

3

because we have this tool, we have Internet sales

4

taxation now, we have catalog sales revenue

5

revenues now.

6

can, Chairman, particularly as we've heard yesterday

7

because of assessed valuation sky rocketing.

8

I'll be supporting your efforts, Chairman.

9

CHAIR KANE:

your tax by this percentage

tax

~-

I'm willing to give relief where we

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

So

And before I

10

recognize you, Ms. Johnson, I can tell you,

11

Ms. Tavares, all neighbor islands, the main issue is

12

we're not interested in the tax.

13

interested.

14

of it would be exactly what you suggested, which has

15

been discussed but you've verbalized it here in the

16

meeting, and it's that

17

trigger.

18

what's before us, the 200,000, even at that,

19

especially -- if Maui County isn't going to get

20

anything out of that, the other Counties as well.

21

And they're -- they're probably going to take

22

longer, although Big Island, they might beat us to

23

the punch of getting to 200,000 because, as we've

24

been told, the South Puna District, by our

25

colleague --

We're not

And I think the save -- the saving part

is that population

And although we can say because this is
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Safarik.

Gary Safarik, that's the fastest growing

3

community in the State right now.

So I mean they're

4

growing quick out there.

5

would be based on the -- only the official count of

6

population, which is triggered by our census, which

7

is done every ten years and then it takes two years

8

for them to get it reported out.

9

time we receive back the formal on the census for

But even with that, this

So 2012, by the

10

the 2010 census, and if it doesn't trigger by then,

11

it's 2022, which is done in 2020.

12

being said, I agree, and I think all the neighbor

13

island guys, especially -- again, County of Honolulu

14

doesn't really -- it's not an issue for them because

15

they're there already.

16

don't think there would be any problem with looking

17

at that trigger going higher.

18

we've talked about it and thank you for verbalizing

19

it here in this -- this afternoon.

20

me, Ms. Johnson.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So even with that

So for them to support us, I

So just so you know,

Mr. -- excuse

I agree with all the points you're

22

making.

The one thing that really disturbs me is on

23

Number 2, where it says 38 percent under the tourism

24

special fund and only $1 million for State parks and

25

trail and access.
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CHAIR KANE:

That exists

I

you know.

Just so you know

I

2

that's current language and so they're just saying

3

that's what it's going to continue to be.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah.

And that's where I would

5

really fight for that language to be changed.

6

Because that's the problem that we're faced with

7

right now.

8

backs of Maui County taxpayers to so many times fix

9

all of these problems.

We have all this cost shifting onto the

They're spending all this

10

money on promotion of tourism

11

criticized as a State for spending the lowest per

12

capita amount on the number of visitors we have in

13

actual environmental protections and State parks and

14

all these kinds of I guess amenities that the

15

visitor industry really should be spending money on.

16

So for mel I just -- you know I I think it's bad and

17

I would continue to hope that we can advocate for

18

our -- just our local people as well as visitors.

19

Because it's my philosophy that if you keep our

20

local people happy in every CountYI you will keep

21

the visitors happy.

22

people are not happy.

23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

l

and yet we have been

Because right now the local

What's the dollar amount

l

Ms. Johnson I that

you would ask us -- and although maybe not
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I'd say a percentage
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in the formal --

1

CHAI R KANE:

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I'd say a percentage.

It should a

3

minimum -- of that 38 percent, I would say a minimum

4

of 10 percent should be spent for our State parks

5

and trail access.

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

10

10 percent of the 38 percent, Member Johnson?

Okay.

CHAIR KANE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

So if you looked at the 66.5

million, that would be at least --

11

13

Right.

6.65.
6.65 million, and that's

probably pathetic.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you for those comments.

And again,

15

that will be brought back to the body and the

16

Executive Committee in the general meeting.

17

Mr. Nishiki.

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

You know when Charmaine

19

asked you about the process and what we're passing

20

out today.

21

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And these figures that have been

23

brought out in this proposed bill, the 200,000 and

24

whatever.

25

[sic] figure as far as the population?

Why can't you go there with a $400,000
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CHAIR KANE:

400,000 population?

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

3

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, and not keep it so flexible?

Because what we have before us, if we change

4

it, it may not coincide -- keep in mind that if we

5

don't agree to the same thing, then it automatically

6

does not become a package item.

7

forward a 400,000 to the committee at our next

8

meeting and the discussion has not been about

9

400,000 at the other Councils, then we would not be

So if I take

10

in agreement based on the technicality that all four

11

Councils didn't have the opportunity to discuss the

12

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, I guess my question -- my

14

concern is going with an open figure, rather than a

15

minimal of what we want, and then if it doesn't

16

happen, then it doesn't happen.

17

CHAIR KANE:

Well, the open figure, if you think about

18

that, wouldn't that be more detrimental?

19

then we could just do it -- we could -- you know, I

20

as a member, once Honolulu does their thing or once

21

this passes if, say, they pass it at the State

22

legislature with an open figure, I as an individual

23

member could propose something for us here in Maui

24

County to institute a sales tax right off the bat

25

and then we'd go through that process.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Well, I guess my concern is

2

this, as mentioned by Charmaine, 200,000 is a point

3

where now we get that 200,000 population and I --

4

and I presume it's a census population.

5

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

It's not a de facto population.

Census.
Then that would trigger a public

9

review process in which you -- now we come back to

10

the people of Maui County and discuss whether they

11

want to impose a sales tax?

12

CHAIR KANE:

To clarify that, that would be the trigger to

13

enable a County to introduce and ultimately pass or

14

reject an ordinance proposal.

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

18

Yeah.

So, yeah.

And that's --

In other words, we couldn't talk about it

until we reach 200,000.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I know, and that I think is what

19

Charmaine's concerned about, the trapped feeling

20

that, okay, now you guys accepted this, so this is

21

what it is and then, you know, your TAT's gone.

22

other has to be I think Charmaine mentioned, and I

23

want to clarify this, she said the formula that we

24

have on your proposed page 1 here.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

It's not marked page I, but the

2

cover page, that 100 percent, 20 percent to the

3

convention center, 38 to the -- and on the -- all

4

the way down including the General Fund, that

5

percentage breakdown, despite that -- because

6

Honolulu's now taken out, that percentage breakdown

7

was a 1997 percentage breakdown?

8

percentage breakdown?

9

this?

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

Or who made that

What were we getting prior to

Prior to this -- what exists right now, in

other words, right now --

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

15

CHAIR KANE:

No, no, no.

Is what we see here?
This is the proposal.
Right.

What we receive now is

you can see in the

16

parentheses, those are the dollar amounts that each

17

County receives approximately now.

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20
21
22

23

Right.

You know, for Maui, as an example, is the 17

point whatever million dollars.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

What were we getting prior to this

proposal is my question?
CHAIR KANE:

Well, what we're getting right now is --

24

County of Maui is receiving 22.8 percent of 44.8

25

percent of the total share.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

So I guess the -- the

2

answer is is that the formula was drastically

3

changed.

4

formula?

5

CHAIR KANE:

And are you familiar with the prior

Yes, I am, and that is -- we have previous

6

drafts that show what the previous -- or the

7

current -- I should say current formula.

8

as exists, County of Maui receives 22.8 percent of

9

44.8 percent of the whole pie, or thereabouts, you

10

Right now,

know, give or take a percentage point.

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

12

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, okay, anyway.

Which would give us the dollar amount of

13

approximately what we're receiving in TAT, Member

14

Hokama, approximately $17 million in TAT, and that's

15

what I think we worked on with this -- our current

16

fiscal budget! we are receiving approximately that

17

much.

18

accurately, takes out Honolulu completely and it

19

revises the percentage amounts and gives each

20

neighbor County more of an overall cut and it also

21

redistributes other components of Honolulu's share

22

into other funds.

23

This new -- this proposal, as you stated

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

And let me ask you the

24

makeup of -- just for my knowledge anyway, the

25

makeup of this group that finally came to this
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1

breakdown.

Who -- how many people were involved,

2

I'm just curious, for you to agree with this

3

proposal to bring back here?

4

CHAIR KANE:

How many --

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, who --

This summary of the proposed bill is being

7

provided by John Okudara & Associates, who is

8

working with Representative Bob Nakasone, who is the

9

introducer of Bill 1554.

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

CHAIR KANE:

Oh, okay.

Now, they have been -- and that's why I

12

stated in my opening comments, they -- that entity

13

has been working with the State Senate members,

14

including Donna Kim, the President of the House

15

the Senate.

16

both majority and minority members, Senator Sloan,

17

Senator Trimble was there in our last meeting.

18

we had all kinds of people involved at that point.

19

We also -- they've also had discussions with

20

obviously HTA, also with the Governor's -- with

21

Marsha Wienert, who is now the Governor's liaison

22

for tourism.

23

and input of this bill.

24

people putting input.

25

Okudara & Associates has been the one who has

Senator Kim had hearings that involved

So

She's been involved in the testimony
So there's been a lot of
And John Okudara of John
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1

basically been communicating with all these peoples

2

and trying to incorporate into this bill something

3

that would be workable for all of these people who

4

are -- who have interests in this bill.

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And so a Committee from HSAC never

6

sat down with these people to accept this final bill

7

that is in front of us?

8
9

CHAIR KANE:

We've participated in the discussions and we

are not the one who have put forward these numbers.

10

We are only working with these folks to see what the

11

State legislature -- because ultimately it's --

12

they're the one that going to make the decision.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

14

CHAIR KANE:

Their call, yeah.

What we're trying to do as a County entity,

15

the Hawaii State -- HSAC Executive Committee with

16

all of the Counties, respective Counties, is to try

17

and find a bill that we all four Counties can stand

18

behind and support.

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

22

Let me ask you this.

And this is the proposal -- the latest

proposal that we have for consideration.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And so -- so you and Riki were

23

there and whomever else, I don't care to know,

24

and --

25

CHAIR KANE:

From Maui County
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Let me ask you this.

Do you think

2

that this -- in lieu of what occurred and all the

3

homework that was done and now this is put in front

4

of our face today, do you believe that this is a

5

good bill?

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

My response to you, Mr. Nishiki -Yeah.

-- is that I would concur with what Member

Tavares earlier stated.

This bill I think through

10

the amount of work that has taken place is better

11

than what we had in the beginning.

12

think -- the attempt to work on this bill has been

13

to satisfy the various entities that will benefit

14

from this bill, including the neighbor islands.

15

This bill initial -- was originally initiated as a

16

result of a request by Mayor Harris

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

18

CHAIR KANE:

This bill, I

Honolulu, yeah.

-- asking for taxing authority.

And that's

19

how 1554 originated, and the result was

20

Representative Nakasone introduced House Bill 1554

21

last year.

22

gained was unexpected, quite frankly.

23

anticipated that it would have gone as far as it did

24

in the legislative session last year.

25

reality is it did.

The -- the momentum that this bill has
It was not

But the

It got very close to going into
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1

conference/ and they ultimately had differences

2

between the two houses/ the Senate and the House of

3

Representatives/ but the discussion has continued

4

out of session and it has evolved.

5

went -- it went away from the original bill that

6

that Representative Nakasone introduced/ it went

7

away from that/ and it went so far away from that

8

that's where it died.

9

And in fact/ it

And so now it's actually pretty much coming

10

back full circle.

11

the original proposal was/ and it's not the proposal

12

that Member Tavares is referencing.

13

if I'm not mistaken/ is referencing the latest bill

14

House Senate Draft 2/ excuse me/ which is where

15

everybody put their hands back and said we're not

16

going to support this.

17

going to support it.

18

the various members of House Finance Committee/

19

Senate Ways and Means Committee and we told them

20

that Senate Draft 2 was not in the best interest of

21

the Counties and we went out and talked about that.

22

It's coming back to close to what

Member Tavares/

All Counties said we're not
And in fact/ we went to all

So it actually has made full circle with I

23

think some refinements to it that make it a better

24

bill altogether.

25

the consideration for this to move forward.

I'm here/ Mr. Nishiki/ to ask for
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are concerns that -- that many of you bring forward

2

that I think are important concerns that are not new

3

concerns.

4

aware of, and so as Member Johnson has stated,

5

there's still, once this gets onto the legislative

6

table, amendments we're -- are obviously going to

7

occur there, and that's where we can do what we can.

8

Because it's out of our control already.

9

gets there, it's there and they have the control.

They are concerns that already we're

Once it

10

All we can do is follow it closely and provide the

11

necessary testimony to, you know, ask for their

12

consideration.
We have been told that because -- well, if

13
14

all four Counties are behind this, we have already

15

been told that that is going to be very important

16

and very significant in how this bill ends up, is

17

that all four Counties get behind something that

18

they can all support.

19

have before us may not be the perfect bill, but it

20

is at this point something that we're working

21

towards requesting support from all the Counties,

22

including -- including ours.

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

And at this point what we

Thank you.

Any further questions or comments?

Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

here, but I just

3

the thing about the school crossing guards, I'm

4

assuming that that is -- is that just on our County

5

legislative consideration?

6

CHAIR KANE:

This is on something that's not
for my own information I think

That will be something that I'll be

7

requesting some information from you as a proposal

8

for our Maui County package.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Okay, thank you.
Members, we've gone through all

11

six, and I know we're hungry and tired, and the

12

Chair's going to ask if there's any objections that

13

six items that we had before us be moved forward to

14

the full Council for its consideration of the

15

proposed HSAC 2004 Legislative Package.

16

asking that as a motion, and it would include -- are

17

we going to be filing?

18

this case because it's a blanket,

19

for a motion to approve all six items to be moved

20

forward for consideration to the HSAC Legislative

21

Package.

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

And I'll be

No need to file, yeah, in
So I would ask

So moved.

Thank you.

Second.
It's been moved and seconded by

Members Hokama and Tavares.

Discussion?
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2
3

Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Just one -- one comment on the last

item, Number 6, Mr. Chairman.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, sir.

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I can share the -- I guess it's

6

more than just a concern that Ms. Tavares has.

7

Maybe it's apprehension of how the State continually

8

likes to maintain strong strings on the Counties,

9

but whatever becomes the population trigger -- and I

10

know Mr. Nishiki has obviously great apprehension

11

and concerns -- it doesn't mean that if we hit that

12

number the County must then put forward a

13

consideration.

14

put forward the consideration if things are going as

15

well as we hope it would.

16

We may never have -- we may never

In all fairness to us, this is a

17

consideration that Honolulu needs because they have

18

definitely taken a different direction of how they

19

look at taxation and revenues and tried to approach

20

their very large dollar ticket items that still is

21

being -- coming forward as the clock expires and

22

they're not ready or have the resources to fund.

23

this County continues to plan well and we budget

24

accordingly and we put forth reasonable requests

25

from our taxpayers and our community, we may never
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need this tool.
So I just share that what we do each year is

2
3

critical to maintain our County in a strong fiscal

4

position t and I hope we never t with all respect to

5

our colleagues in City Hall t reach their position,

6

because I would not want to be where they sit today.

7

Thank you.

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Thank you t Riki.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you

t

Mr. Chair.

I seconded

10

the motion because I believe that we can have

11

further discussion at the full Council as more

12

members will be in attendance at that meeting

13

so I don't want to hold up the package for that

14

reason

15

leave it in Committee basically.

16

support it going to full Council and look forward to

17

discussion there.

18

CHAIR KANE:

t

t

and

because it would just take one vote here to

Thank you

19

OkaYt Members t

20

by saying "aye."

t

Member Tavares.

So I would -- I'll

Appreciate it.

all in favor of the motion

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

22

CHAIR KANE:

Opposed?

23
24

25
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2
3

VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Chair Kane, Vice-Chair Hokama, and
Councilmember Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Mateo and Molina.

4

MOTION CARRIED.
5

ACTION:

APPROVE 2004 HSAC LEGISLATIVE PACKAGE.

CHAIR KANE:

Let the record show three ayes, two excused.

6

7
8

We'll move it on as the recommendation to the full

9

Council.
Members, we have no further items listed on

10
11

our agenda.

12

participation, including Mr. Nishiki and Ms.

13

Johnson, for your valuable input.

14

November 5th is adjourned.

15

ADJOURN:

Thank you very much for your

This meeting for

(Gavel) .

1:17 p.m.

16
17
18
19
20

21
22
23
24
25
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